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Millicom International Cellular S.A. (“Millicom”) is a leading
international operator of cellular telephony services. The Group
operates in emerging markets where the basic telephone service
is often inadequate and where economic development and rising
disposable personal income levels are creating new demand

for communication services. Milicom has sought to establish

an early presence in markets with little or no cellular service

by applying for cellular licenses with prominent local business
partners through joint ventures, over which it typically exercises
management control.

Millicom’s portfolio of assets currently comprises 17 cellular
operations in 16 countries in Asia, Latin America and Africa,
covering a population under license of approximately

399 million people.

Millicom’s strategy of being the low-cost provider, focused on
prepaid services using mass market distribution methods has
enabled it to continue to pursue high growth while delivering
operating profitability.

Millicom’s shares are listed on the Nasdaqg Stock Market under
the symbol MICC and on Stockholmsbdrsen and the Luxembourg
Stock Exchange under the symbol MIC.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
2004

2004 was one of, if not the best, in Millicom’s history.
Millicom started harvesting the results of the balance sheet
restructuring of 2003, which freed it from capital restraint and
enabled it to pursue a strategy of delivering profitable growth.
This began in 2004 with technology upgrades in a number of
markets, including the roll out of GSM services across Central
and South America under the Tigo brand and the launch of

a GSM network in Pakistan, resulting in increasing subscriber
growth quarter on quarter. Revenue growth tracked subscriber
growth, increasing by 42% year on year and the EBITDA margin
was kept close to the record level of 2003, at 49.5%.

In December 2004 Millicom successfully raised some $400 million,
split evenly between equity and convertible debt and the proceeds
of this will be used primarily to fund Millicom’s businesses in
Vietnam and Pakistan. This capital raising removes Milicom’s
financing risk and lays the foundation for continued growth in

the years to come.
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MILLICOM AT A GLANCE

+36%

+32%

+34%

+50%

Worldwide gross
cellular subscribers
up 36% to 7,713,201

Worldwide proportional
cellular subscribers up
32% to 5,332,259

Proportional prepaid
subscribers up 34%
to 4,756,113

Annual increase in
prepaid minutes
of 50%

+39%

+42%

+42%

+49.5%

Minutes of usage
increased by 39%

Annual revenue up
42% to $921.5 million

42% annual increase
in EBITDA to
$455.9 million

49.5% EBITDA margin

MIC

CELLULAR EMERGING MARKETS

SOUTH EAST ASIA

CAMBODIA
LAOS
VIETNAM

SOUTH ASIA

PAKISTAN
SRI LANKA
IRAN HONDURAS

CENTRAL AMERICA

EL SALVADOR
GUATEMALA

SOUTH AMERICA

BOLIVIA
PARAGUAY

AFRICA

GHANA
MAURITIUS
SENEGAL
SIERRA LEONE
TANZANIA
CHAD
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Proportional Total

subscribers* % of total subscribers % of total
South East Asia 1,125,808 21 2,499,307 32
South Asia 1,246.132 23 1,458,846 19
Central America 1,149,299 22 1,697,036 22
South America 916,465 17 937,397 12
Africa 894,555 17 1,120,615 15
Total cellular operations 5,332,259 7,713,201
* Proportional subscribers are calculated as the sum of Millicom’s percentage ownership of subscribers in each operation.

Net assets
US$’000 (includes divested operations)

B Net assets
[ Property, plant and equipment

[=2]
<
<
0
~
0

577,501

©
®
N
[
X
0

458,933
489,543

341,191
68,894
239,043

(295,259)
(85,180)

Total cellular subscribers Total population under
worldwide license
million

| 7,713,201
491.2
4955
‘ 4751
‘ 386.6
| 399.1

4,252,037
‘ 5,690,542

3,147,187
3,366,551

Revenues
US$'000

Operating profit before
depreciation and

amortization (EBITDA)
US$’000

~
§ )
@
- n
& ]
> <
o <t s
N o 9 ©
o v w©o o o
D R~ S e
LR S S 5 3 9
o © o @« [ T I
= o SR 1< TR S ——
B - o I~
5 © o
¥
N

2004 revenue by region

1 South East Asia 25.2%
2 South Asia 12.3%
3 Central America 33.2%

4 South America 12.4%
5 Africa 16.3%
6 Other 0.6%
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THE CHAIRMAN’S AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REVIEW

The year 2004 was one of the most successful in Millicom’s history.The Company started seeing the full benefits of its successful balance
sheet restructuring in the previous two years. It allowed Milicom to take better advantage of the low mobile penetration in its markets and
to drive growth by combining higher capital expenditure with a move to GSM technology in a number of key markets. At the same time
the Company further expanded its distribution network and fine tuned its prepaid model by introducing low denomination prepaid cards
and over the air top up of prepaid accounts.This increased growth did not come at the expense of the margin and free cash flow
generation as the Company maintained its margins and set a new record for cash flow upstreaming from its subsidiairies. A number of
key licenses such as Paktel’s in Pakistan, Telemovil’s in El Salvador and Mobitel’s in Ghana were successfully renewed in 2004. At the
end of the year Millicom removed the financing risk of the Company by raising the funds to face the cost of the license renewals in 2005.

The increased investment in the operating
businesses in 2004 led to exceptional levels

of growth in the full-year figures for 2004.

Total subscribers were up 36% to 7.7 million
and this led to a 42% increase in revenues to
$921 million, and a 42% increase in EBITDA to
$456 million, with a margin of 49.5%. What was
particularly encouraging in these numbers was
that the growth in Central America, South East
Asia and Africa continued to impress, but also
South America, which had been disappointing
in the last couple of years, has returned to

a growth path. The one area which has

been held back was South Asia which was
impacted by the cost of the launch of GSM
services in Pakistan and the delay in obtaining
license extensions.

The Company was able to upstream $171 million
in cash from its subsidiaries during the year after
having invested heavily in the growth of these
17 subsidiaries, with a total capital expenditure
in these businesses before upstreaming of

$239 million. The capital expenditure was
focused on the GSM roll-out in Central and
South America and Pakistan and increased
capacity in the existing networks.

One of the key drivers for this upsurge in growth
in emerging markets is the price cuts that are
being seen across all emerging markets, as
these cuts in tariffs enable more people to afford
mobile services. The very strong performance

in Vietnam for example, was driven by price
cuts of some 20% in 2004. The tariff reductions
proved once again the price elasticity in our
markets, resulting in a rise of minutes of use and
an increased subscriber intake, so leading to
incremental revenues and earnings in Vietnam.
Furthermore, the impetus created by falling
tariffs was illustrated by the fact that over the
year Millicom saw minutes of usage increase

by 39%, at a faster rate than the 32% increase
in proportional worldwide subscribers.

Another driver in Millicom’s current success
continues to be the focus on prepaid
subscribers across our operations. Millicom was
the first operator to offer prepaid services and
the concept has been particularly successful

as the flexibility is attractive to consumers, it
ensures that there is no credit risk and it enables
Millicom to avoid getting involved in handset
subsidies so customer acquisition costs can

be kept at a low level. With a low cost per
customer Millicom can reach profitability on

each incremental customer in only a few months
and can maintain very high margins by close
cost control so that despite falling prices and
revenues per customer, Millicom operates

a model which will enable it, in the long term,

to compete successfully in the most

competitive markets.

In December Millicom successfully raised some
$400 million, split equally between equity and
convertible debt and these funds will be used
primarily to fund Millicom’s businesses in
Vietnam and Pakistan. The management took
the view that, with some uncertainty as to the
structure of the payments that will be needed

in Vietnam for Millicom to participate in a joint
venture with our partner VMS, it was prudent

to remove the financing risk from this transaction.
With strong generation of free cash flow and
substantial cash reserves in excess of half a
billion dollars (after settlement of the convertible
debt on January 7, 2005), Millicom is well placed
to continue to grow its operations and to sustain
high levels of growth.

Now turning to look at each cluster in more
detail. South East Asia, Millicom’s second largest
region, saw proportional subscriber growth

of 66% from December 2003, bringing the
proportional subscriber base to a total of
1,125,808 at December 31, 2004. Revenue
was $231.8 million for 2004, increasing by
32% and EBITDA was $141.3 million, up 37%.
The EBITDA margin was 61% for the year.

On November 8, the day of the successful
Vietnam Day in Sweden, our Viethnamese
subsidiary Comvik International Vietnam, signed
a second Memorandum of Understanding with
Vietnam Mobile Telephone Services Company
(VMS-MobiFone) expressing the wish of both
parties to continue working together in a joint
venture following the expiration of the existing
Business Co-operation Contract. Negotiations
for an extension of our co-operation with VMS
in Vietham are ongoing and a decision on the
future of the co-operation is expected in the
second quarter of 2005.

In South Asia, proportional subscribers
increased by 25% in the year to 1,246,132
at the end of December which is the largest
subscriber base of all clusters. Revenue was
$113.2 million and EBITDA decreased to
$49.2 million due to the disruption of our
business in Pakistan in 2004, caused by the
dispute with the Pakistan Telecommunication

Authority (PTA) with regard to Paktel’s right to
switch on its GSM network. The dispute was
resolved by October and the PTA also brought
forward Paktel’s license renewal negotiation,
extending the license for 15 years with
payments spread over time. The effect of this
dispute was a delay in the launch of Paktel’s
GSM services by four months but a substantial
cash saving compared to the funds initially
asked for by the PTA.

The launch of Paktel's GSM services has gone
well and Millicom is on track to add one million
new subscribers in Pakistan within one year of
the launch of GSM services. The success seen
in this market is the result of an aggressive
marketing campaign to establish Paktel as the
price leading brand. The upfront sales and
marketing cost however has impacted EBITDA
margins and it is likely to take until 2007 before
Group average margins can be re-established
in Pakistan.

In February 2004 Millicom entered into an
agreement with Rafsanjan Industrial Complex
(RIC) in Iran to manage the network to be owned
by RIC under a build, operate and transfer (BOT)
contract between RIC and Telecommunications
Company of Iran (TCI). The BOT contract allows
RIC to build and operate a nationwide GSM
network for two million prepaid subscribers for

a period of 11 years. Millicom will be paid a share
of the revenues generated by the network and
has been awarded an option to acquire 47%

of the company that will operate the network.
This agreement allows Millicom an early entry
into Iran which has a population of 69 million,
where penetration is less than 5% and

where there is a huge pent-up demand

for mobile services.

The Central America cluster continued to
perform well in 2004 showing 19% growth
in proportional subscribers to 1,149,299 at
the end of the year. Revenue grew by 84%
to $305.0 million for the full year, EBITDA
increased by 81% to $155.6 million and
the EBITDA margin was 51%.

Strong growth in Central America was driven

in part by the reconsolidation of El Salvador

in September 2003, but predominantly by the
roll-out of GSM services during 2004 under the
common brand Tigo. Millicom is committed to
providing its customers with the most advanced
technology, the best services and the widest



regional coverage at the lowest tariffs and the
value-added services offered by Tigo have
enabled our operations to attract more affluent
customers with greater spending power.

The South America cluster demonstrated a
significant improvement in 2004 with a 15%
increase in revenue to $114 milion and a 19%
increase in EBITDA to $44.6 million. Proportional
subscribers reached 916,465 at December 31,
2004 and the EBITDA margin was 39%. It is
Millicom’s intention to bring South America’s
margin up closer to the Group average and this
will be helped by the launch of GSM services

in Bolivia in 2005.

In the Africa cluster, 431,123 proportional
subscribers were added in 2004, resulting in
a 93% increase in subscribers from 463,432
at December 31, 2003 to 894,555 at the end
of 2004. This was the strongest subscriber
growth of all clusters and it contributed

to an annual increase in revenue of 77%

to $150 million and in EBITDA of 85%

to $65.8 million.

In November 2004 Millicom won a tender

for a ten year license to operate a GSM 900
network in the Republic of Chad in Central
Africa. Winning this new license is in line with
our strategy to widen our portfolio of countries
in Africa and enhance synergies in the region.
Chad is at an early stage in the development of
its telecoms infrastructure and we look forward
to providing a range of services at competitive
prices in this market from Q3 2005 onwards.

At the Annual General Meeting in May 2004
Millicom welcomed Donna Cordner to the
Board. She is a former Managing Director and
Global Head of Telecommunications and Media
Structured Finance at Citigroup, and she has
also held senior positions at Société Générale
and ABN AMRO Bank N.V,, she is currently CEO
of HOFKAM Limited. Also at the AGM members
of the Audit and Remuneration Committee

were re-elected and a Nomination Group was
established for the nomination of Board directors
with Cristina Stenbeck as Chairman.

Today Millicom has greater flexibility in its
business than ever before in terms of financial
resource and there is a wide selection of
opportunities for the Company to consider.
However, management believes that Millicom
should remain tightly focused on its existing
emerging-market cellular operations adding
only a few additional cellular opportunities

in its existing regions. Millicom is already well
diversified in some of the most interesting
growth markets in the world. These businesses
are growing strongly and over the next few years
there will be a need for increased investment

in network capacity. Furthermore Millicom’s
experience and expertise in the mass market
distribution of prepaid minutes will give it a
critical competitive advantage as penetration
rates rise quickly over the next few years.
Developments such as micro prepaid cards
and e-PIN; the over-the-air top-up system,

are enabling Millicom to drive penetration

rates faster while continuing to cut the cost

of distribution. It is important for the Company
that it retains its leading position as the low-cost
producer of minutes as, ultimately, with tariffs
falling, it will be the lowest-cost producers who
will win market leadership and become the
dominant players in each market.

The penetration rates in Millicom’s markets

in Asia and Africa have either reached or

are approaching the critical 5% level, and
experience from other markets suggests

that from this point subscriber growth should
increase dramatically in the standard “J Curve”.
Industry watchers expect that penetration in
markets such as Vietnam and Pakistan could
reach 10% within two years and perhaps 20%
by the end of the decade. In such growth
markets the opportunity is to expand the
networks in order to increase or retain as much
market share as possible, and, as opportunities
arise, to buy out partners and even in some
cases smaller competitors. Millicom has
managed to buy out partners in El Salvador,
Ghana and Tanzania in recent years and

it expects other opportunities to arise from
time to time.

Millicom will also selectively expand into new
territories, particularly in adjacent countries
where there is local knowledge and potential
operational synergies to exploit. The recent
entry into Chad is an example of the type of
opportunity where Millicom can increase its
footprint at low risk.

2005 has started well and Millicom expects
that operations will continue to grow strongly
in terms of subscribers, revenue and bottom-
line earnings.

There remain two uncertainties in the business
going into 2005, firstly obtaining the second
license in Pakistan for the Pakcom business
and secondly the new terms for operating in
Vietnam. It is expected that both these matters
will be resolved in the second quarter.

|
|
Jul/'\/

Daniel Johannesson
Chairman

A

Marc Beuls
President and Chief Executive Officer
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VIETNAM DAY IN SWEDEN
8 NOVEMBER 2004

Vietnam Day in Sweden was held in Stockholm on
November 8, 2004 to strengthen bilateral economic
and cultural relations and to help businesses benefit
from these relations. Vietham and Sweden have
shared and nurtured a close relationship since

1969 when the Swedish Government was the first
of any western nation to recognize the Democratic
Republic of Vietnam.

Organizers Comvik International Vietnam AB, which
has been operating in Vietham since 1994, and
Investment AB Kinnevik, were honored to receive
at the event Deputy Prime Minister Vu Khoan and
a delegation of 50 senior officials from Vietnam'’s
ministries of Planning and Investment, Trade,
Culture and Information and Post and Telematics
and the Vietnam Chamber of Commerce and
Industry. Some 250 Swedish officials and business
leaders attended the Investment Seminar, which
highlighed business policies and introduced
investment opportunities in Vietnam and was
followed by a “Tastes of Vietnam” buffet lunch.

During the day, Comvik International Vietnam signed
a second Memorandum of Understanding with its
partner, Vietham Mobile Telephone Services Company
(VMS-MobiFone), expressing the wish of both
parties to continue working together in the future

in the form of a Joint Stock Company incorporated
under the Law on Enterprises of Vietham.

The culmination of the day was a Charity Gala
Dinner in Stockholm’s City Hall, attended by Queen
Silvia of Sweden and featuring musical and dance
performances and fashion shows from both
countries. Thirty paintings by Vietnamese artists
were auctioned at the event to raise funds for the
Phu Dong Foundation for Extraordinarily Talented
Children of Vietnam.

1 View across Riddarfjarden to Stockholm’s
City Hall.

2 Traditional Viethamese music and dance
performance.

3 Delegates at the Vietnam Day in Sweden
Investment Seminar.

4 Fashion show by Vietnamese designer,
Ngan An.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND CEO

1 Daniel Johannesson (born 1943)
Non-executive Chairman

Daniel Johannesson was appointed to the Board
of MIC in May 2003. He became Chairman

on March 8, 2004. He has held a number of
executive positions at major Swedish companies
including Senior Executive of the construction
company Skanska, where he was responsible
for their telecommunications and facilities
management interests, and Chief Executive
Officer of Industrifdrvaltnings AB Kinnevik and
national railway operator, SJ. He is also Non-
executive Chairman of Carmen Systems AB.

2 Marc Beuls (born 1956)

President and CEO (not a member of
the Board)

Marc Beuls was elected President and CEO
of MIC in January 1998. He was formerly
Senior Vice President of Finance, responsible
for finance and treasury at parent company
and local operating company level and,
from 1982 to 1992, worked for Générale
de Banque of Belgium. Marc Beuls is also
a Non-executive director of Tele2 AB and
Banque Invik S.A.

3 Vigo Carlund (born 1946)

Non-executive Director

Vigo Carlund has worked for Kinnevik Group
companies since 1968. He was previously Vice
President of Industriférvaltnings AB Kinnevik and
became CEO in May 1999. He is also Chairman
of Transcom WorldWide S.A., Metro International
S.A. and Korsnas AB. He was appointed to the
Board of MIC in 2002 and is also a director of
Tele2 AB.

4 Cristina Stenbeck (born 1977)
Non-executive Director

Cristina Stenbeck became a director of MIC in
May 2003. She is Vice Chairman of the Board
of Directors of Industriférvaltnings AB Kinnevik,
Invik & Co and Metro International, and a
member of the Board of Directors of Modern
Times Group MTG AB, Tele2 AB and Transcom
WorldWide S.A.

5 Lars-Johan Jarnheimer (born 1960)
Non-executive Director

Lars-Johan Jarnheimer became a director
of MIC in May 2001. He has been President
and CEO of Tele2 AB since March 1999.
He previously held various posts at IKEA,
Hennes & Mauritz, SARA Hotels and Saab
Automobiles and was President of ZTV for
a short time before joining Comvig. He was
President of Comvig from 1993 to 1997.
He is also on the Boards of Modern Times
Group MTG AB, Invik AB and Arvid
Nordquist HAB.

6 Ernest Cravatte (born 1949)
Non-executive Director

Ernest Cravatte is a practising lawyer in
Luxembourg and a former member of the Board
of Directors and of the Executive Management
of Banque Générale du Luxembourg. He is
currently a Board member in a number of
companies including Pioneer Asset Management
S.A., RBC (Royal Bank of Canada) Capital
Markets Arbitrage S.A., OTTO Finance AG

and Bangue Invik S.A. He was appointed to

the Board of MIC in May 2003. Ernest Cravatte
is @ member of the Audit Committee.

7 Raymond Kirsch (born 1943)
Non-executive Director

Raymond Kirsch became a director of MIC in
May 1994. He is former President and Chief
Executive Officer of Banque et Caisse d’Epargne
de I'Etat Luxembourg. He was appointed
Chairman of the Board of the Luxembourg
Stock Exchange in February 2004. He is a
Board member of RTL Group and of SES
Global. Raymond Kirsch is a member of the
Audit Committee.

8 Michel Massart (born 1951)
Non-executive Director

Michel Massart was appointed to the Board

of MIC in May 2003. Until June 2002, he was
a partner of PricewaterhouseCoopers in
Belgium, where he set up the corporate finance
department in 1997. He was a former member
of the Board of the Institute of Statutory
Auditors. He is currently a professor at Solvay
Business School in Brussels, Belgium. Michel
Massart is Chairman of the Audit Committee
of MIC.

9 Donna Cordner (born 1956)
Non-executive Director

Donna Cordner was elected to the Board

of Millicom in May 2004. She was formerly
Managing Director and Global Head of
Telecommunications and Media Structured
Finance Group at Citigroup. She has also

held senior management positions at Société
Générale and ABN Amro Bank N.V. in the U.S.
and Europe, including as the Director of ABN's
Latin American Telecommunications Project
Finance and Advisory Group. Ms Cordner is
currently CEO of HOFKAM Limited, which is the
largest rural microfinance company in Uganda.




SENIOR MANAGEMENT

1 Mikael Grahne

Chief Operating Officer

Mikael Grahne joined Millicom in February 2002
having previously been President of Seagram
Latin America. Prior to joining Seagram,

he held various senior management positions
at PepsiCo and at Procter & Gamble. Mikael
Grahne has an MBA from the Swedish School

of Economics in Helsinki.

2 M A Zaman

Senior Vice President

M A Zaman has been serving as Senior Executive
Vice President of Millicom since 1996 and is
responsible for business development for the
Asia Pacific region. He joined Millicom in 1993

as President and CEO of Comvik International
Vietnam AB.

3 Won-Suck Song

Executive Vice President — Operations
Won-Suck Song was appointed to his current
position in October 2002 with the responsibility
to drive marketing and sales for Millicom’s
operations in Latin America, Africa and Asia.
He started his career with the Kinnevik Group
in 1997 when he held the position of Chief
Operating Officer of Metro International before
being transferred in June 2001 to Tele2 AB
as Executive Vice President.
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4 Bruno Nieuwland

Chief Financial Controller

Bruno Nieuwland joined Millicom in December
2003. He was previously Senior Manager with
Ernst & Young where he worked on numerous
engagements in the telecommunications and
high tech sector as well as on a number of listed
companies including Hewlett Packard, Tele2 and
Merck. He became a chartered accountant in
Luxembourg in 1999 and was a member of the
quality control commission at the IRE (institute
of chartered accountants in Luxembourg).

He obtained a degree in Finance at Solvay
Business School.

5 Judy Tan

Chief of Finance - Global Operations

Judy Tan joined Millicom’s Singapore regional
office in 1998, responsible for financial
operations of the Asian joint ventures. She was
subsequently appointed as Chief Financial
Officer of Millicom International BV, responsible
for both the Asian and Latin American portfolio.
Appointed to her current position in November
2002, she now holds a global role and has
responsibility for all operating regions. She
qualified as a certified public accountant with
PriceWaterhouse Singapore and has an MBA
from Imperial College, London.

6 lain Williams

Manager - South Asia

lain Williams has been with Millicom since 1996,
previously as Vice-President Operations for
Sanbao (Millicom Asia) and initially as the first
CEO of Millicom’s Cambodian operation —
CamGSM. Prior to this he held various senior
international commercial and general management
roles with Coats Viyella. lain Williams is also
MIC’s Country Manager in Pakistan and the
CEO of Pakcom. He has a Masters degree

in Economics from St Andrews University.

7 Simon Perkins

Manager - South East Asia

Simon Perkins joined MIC in May 2000 as CEO
for Comvik Vietnam. Prior to this he held various
senior operational management positions within
British Telecom with extensive experience gained
in Asian countries. Simon Perkins is a chartered
engineer, with an Honours degree in Electronic
Engineering from Loughborough University UK
and an MBA from Warwick University UK.

8 Mario Zanotti

Manager - Central America

Mario Zanotti joined Millicom in 1992 as a
general manager of Telecel Paraguay. In 1998
he became Managing Director of Tele2 Italy and
in 2000 he was appointed CEO of YXK Systems.
Before joining Millicom, he worked as an electrical
engineer at the Itaipu Hydroelectric Power

Plant and later as Chief Engineer of the biggest
electrical contractor company in Paraguay.

He has a degree in Electrical Engineering from
the Pontificia Universidade Catolica in Porto
Alegre, Brazil and an MBA from INCAE and

the Universidad Catolica de Asuncion,
Paraguay.

9 Ricardo Maiztegui

Manager - South America

Ricardo Maiztegui joined Millicom in 1998 as
Managing Director of Telecel Paraguay. Prior to
joining the Company he was Marketing Director
in CTI (Verizon), and previously at Telintar
(Telefonica). Ricardo Maiztegui has an Executive
MBA from Universidad Austral in Argentina and

a Masters in Physics from Universidad de
Buenos Aires.
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PRINCIPAL CELLULAR TRADING OPERATIONS

SOUTH EAST ASIA

SOUTH AS/A

CAMBODIA
#1of 4

PAKISTAN |

(Pakcom)
#3 of 4

LAOS
#2 of 4

PAKISTAN |l

(Paktel)
#4 of 4

SRI LANKA

VIETNAM

#2 of 4

#2 of 4

IRAN

Management contract

CENTRAL AMERICA

GUATEMALA
#2 of 4

SOUTH AMERICA

EL SALVADOR

#1 of 4

BOLIVIA

#2 of 3

HONDURAS

#1 of 2

PARAGUAY

#1 of 4

AFRICA

GHANA

in November 2004

#2 of 4
#2 of 2

#2of 2
#3 of 4

#2 of 2
GSM license awarded
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CELLoard

NS

Paktel

Csm

Approximate Gross
ownership % at subscribers at Estimated
December 31 December 31 population*
Company trade name 2004 2004 (m)
SOUTH EAST ASIA
Cambodia Mobitel 58.4 609,704 13.4
Laos Millicom Lao Co Ltd. 74.1 40,315 6.1
Vietham Mobifone 80.0 1,849,288 82.7
SOUTH ASIA
Pakistan Pakcom 61.3 534,734 169.2
Pakistan Paktel 98.9 481,566 -
Sri Lanka Celltel 99.9 442,546 19.9
Iran Tele2 Management contract. Launch in 2005
. ~
tico Tele telecel
S’ IE F it
Approximate Gross
ownership % at subscribers at Estimated
December 31 December 31 population®
Company trade name 2004 2004 (m)
CENTRAL AMERICA
El Salvador Telemovil 100.0 534,288 6.6
Guatemala Comcel 55.0 672,734 14.3
Honduras Celtel 50.0 490,014 6.8
SOUTH AMERICA
Bolivia Telecel 100.0 414,088 8.7
Paraguay Telecel 96.0 523,309 6.2
Approximate Gross
ownership % at subscribers at Estimated
December 31 December 31 population*
Company trade name 2004 2004 (m)
AFRICA
Ghana Mobitel 100.0 277,045 20.8
Mauritius Emtel 50.0 167,565 1.2
Senegal SENTELgsm 75.0 339,884 10.9
Sierra Leone Millicom Sierra Leone Ltd. 70.0 33,409 5.9
Tanzania Mobitel 84.4 302,712 36.6
Chad Millicom Tchad 87.5 Launch in 2005 9.5

*Source: CIA — The World Factbook 2004
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REVIEW OF CELLULAR OPERATIONS

SOUTH EAST ASIA

The operating focus in year 2004 was to drive revenue growth through sustained investments in capacity and new services. Mobile
penetration rates are still relatively low in South East Asia and the growth in new subscribers has accelerated as tariff reductions and
increased wealth open larger addressable markets. For the well-established markets of Vietnam and Cambodia, the focus has been

on maintaining market leadership through capacity investments to ensure quality and through investments in new services. In Laos,
where Millicom’s operation is relatively new, the focus has been on establishing a minimum competitive coverage combined with strong

brand awareness.

Products and pricing 2004 saw some
significant movements in pricing, particularly

in Vietnam, with reductions in subscription fees,
charging blocks reduced from one minute to
30 second blocks, airtime reductions, and the
introduction of a single unified nationwide tariff.
In Laos, the entry cost for customers was
dramatically reduced through the reduction

of Starter Kit prices from US$15 to US$5.

For prepaid customers in Laos “low-value”
recharge scratchcards valued at US$1.8

were introduced and this has rapidly become
the preferred scratchcard denomination.

In Cambodia I-load, an Intelligent Network (IN)
top-up solution, with minimum top-up of
US$1.0, was launched. In Vietnam, low-value
recharges at US$1.25 have been tested through
an SMS-based reload mechanism known as
MobiEZ. This eliminates the need for scratch-
cards and will be launched in 2005. Vietnam
was also the first market in South East Asia

to introduce the mobile data service GPRS.
Based on the commercial success of this
service, it is now being introduced in Cambodia.

Distribution By the end of the year there
were 18,000 points of sale in Vietnam, 6,000
in Cambodia and 700 in Laos. Millicom’s
operations in Vietnam and Cambodia have
introduced the “franchise model” to increase
the number of distribution and service points
without increasing costs.

Market development Increasing competition
has been a common theme across South East
Asia with one new GSM operator launching
services in Vietnam and a new CDMA operator
planning to launch in 2005. In Cambodia, limited
mobility, Wireless Local Loop services were
launched by a competitor to compete in the

Total proportional

revenues US$’000

‘ 231,802

175,154

139,494

Total proportional
EBITDA US$'000

fixed-line sector. Millicom’s operation Mobitel
was recently awarded a license to launch
the same services over GSM technology
which will give an immediate cost and
technological advantage.

Marketing campaigns have focused on
motivating and rewarding the dealer and retail
chain and this approach was spectacularly
successful in Vietnam, leading to a record
customer growth of over 800,000 net new
subscribers, a growth of 79% from 2003.
Through this performance, Millicom’s Vietnam
team received first prize in the “Kinnevik Group
Sales Award” for the best sales performance
in 2004 in the entire Kinnevik Group. Improving
marketing efficiency has been a consistent
management focus across the region.

Network and capacity efficiency To meet the
rapid growth in customer numbers, significant
capacity investments were implemented in

both Vietham and Cambodia. Both countries
completed major upgrades to their IN platforms
to support the continued growth in prepaid

customers and allowing more flexible tariff plans.

A total of 94 new base stations were introduced
in Cambodia over the year and 300 in Vietnam.
All these investments have taken advantage

of Millicom’s global purchasing power. In Laos,
Millicom is in the process of expanding its
coverage to achieve a competitive, nationwide
footprint.

Cost reduction Total annualized cost savings
for the South East Asia cluster were $4 million
in 2004. In Cambodia for example, savings

of $750,000 were achieved through the
implementation of a direct interconnect
agreement with other operators and changes

subscribers

102,843
‘ 141,255

81,561

464,619

Proportional cellular

680,129

to satellite bandwidth provision produced
annual savings of $300,000.

Financing New sources of financing were secured
for all three operations during 2004. In Vietnam,
US$10 million of new financing was raised with
an overall reduction of about 4% in the cost of
capital. In Laos, a US$4 million financing package
is being finalised with the International Finance
Corporation and is expected to meet the
financing needs for this operation for the next
five years. In Cambodia we concluded an
US$8.5 million facility through the Proparco
Organisation.

Regulatory developments In November 2004,
during the highly successful Vietnam Day in
Sweden event, Millicom signed a further MOU
with VMS, its partner in Vietnam, to form a long-
term working relationship based on a “Joint
Stock Company”. This further demonstrates
both parties’ desire to continue the successful
working relationship under a more flexible

form of co-operation. The Asian European
Conference held in Vietnam in October 2004
also saw the agreement between Europe and
Vietnam on the conditions to be satisfied for
Vietnam’s accession to the WTO. This included
protection of the economic conditions for EU
companies operating existing BCCs and gives
rights to continue or convert these in the future.

Outlook The focus in 2005 will be continued
rapid growth in all markets and the continued
improvement in network capacity and coverage,
aimed at maintaining market-leading positions.
In Vietnam the conversion or extension of the
existing BCC is the key priority to ensure

a long-term business to capitalize on the
growth potential of this market.

Proportional cellular

subscibers by country

‘ 1,125,808

1 Cambodia 356,219
2 Laos 29,873

3 Vietnam 739,715
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1 A Mobifone dealer in Vietnam.

2 A satellite transceiver in Cambodia. Proportional

3 Tango Laos advertising. subscribers up 66%

to 1,125,808

4 A Tango Laos dealer in Vientiane, Laos.
Revenue up 32%

5 A scratchcard retailer in Vietnam. to $231.8 million

6 A Tango Laos customer service center. EBITDA up 37%
to $141.3 million

7 Vietnam team wins Kinnevik Sales Award,
presented at a ceremony in Stockholm. EBITDA margin of 61%

8 SMS-based re-loads, Vietnam. Growth in cellular

minutes of 41%
9 A Mobifone dealer in Vietnam.

10 A Mobitel dealer in Cambodia.

Population covered
11 A Mobitel customer service center. by licenses:

12 A Base station tower in Cambodia. 1 02.1 mi"ion
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REVIEW OF CELLULAR OPERATIONS

SOUTH ASIA

The mobile penetration rates for Millicom’s existing South Asian markets of Pakistan and Sri Lanka are around 5% and 10% respectively
and, with very significant addressable markets, the operating focus in 2004 was to build for growth. In Pakistan, the main driver of growth
was the launch of GSM services by Paktel, following the renewal of its license for 15 years and, in Sri Lanka, the GSM network was
expanded to complete the strategic coverage footprint. A management contract was signed in Iran in February 2004 under which Millicom
will manage the network to be owned by the Rafsanjan Industrial Complex (“RIC”). RIC has a contract with the Telecommunications
Company of Iran, allowing it to build and operate a nationwide GSM network for 2 million prepaid subscribers for 11 years. Millicom will
be paid a share of the revenues generated by the network and has an option to acquire 47% of the operating company. In line with the
regional focus on building for growth, construction of the network in Iran commenced in the first half of 2004 in preparation of the launch

of services in the first half of 2005.

Products and pricing The most significant
product development for South Asia was the
launch of PaktelGSM, offering the lowest airtime
rates in the market and eliminating nationwide
calling premiums, in accordance with the
strategy of providing best value. To encourage
SMS growth, both PaktelGSM in Pakistan and
Celltel in Sri Lanka launched a short-term, free
SMS service for new connections and SMS
represented 5% of Celltel’s prepaid revenue at
year end. This initiative has also increased the
appeal of both brands in the fastest-growing
youth segment of the market. Paktel, Pakcom
(Instaphone) and Celltel introduced the lowest
denomination scratchcard available in Pakistan
and Sri Lanka at $1.5, and cards of this
denomination are now present in all outlets

and represent more than 20% of card revenues.

Distribution In both Pakistan and Sri Lanka
Millicom is the clear leader in scratchcard
distribution through the employment of
dedicated distribution teams. In Pakistan there
were 23,000 points of sale at the end of the
year and in Sri Lanka there were 7,000.

Market development Marketing activity in 2004
was concentrated on the launch of PaktelGSM
in order to maximize market share before the
launch of two additional GSM services by the
new license holders in Pakistan. PaktelGSM is
the unified brand for postpaid as well as prepaid
products which allowed for the concentration

of marketing spend. In addition, because the well
recognised Paktel name was maintained for the
new service, GSM advertising created a halo effect,
helping to preserve Paktel’s revenues from its
TDMA services. Pakcom continued all marketing
under the “Insta” name, focusing on the two

Total proportional

revenues US$’000

Total proportional
EBITDA US$’000

prepaid packages; Instaone and InstaXcite and,
in Sri Lanka, marketing was driven by the “Cellcard
by Celltel” banner, again concentrating on one
major brand.

Network and capacity efficiency The new GSM
network in Pakistan was built on the back of the
existing TDMA network, following the model used
in Sri Lanka, so that the new capacity was used
to target new subscribers while keeping the old
capacity full. This meant that build and operational
costs were dramatically reduced. In addition,
increasing Paktel’s capacity with GSM costs less
per subscriber than with TDMA. Network pricing
was reduced in all existing markets through
competitive tender and, in Iran network costs were
kept well within Millicom’s best case benchmarks.

Cost reduction Total annualized cost savings

for South Asia were $3.5 million in 2004. Savings
in Pakistan were mainly achieved through the
negotiation of new contracts for all departments,
as well as the use of compression equipment to
minimize leased lines. In Sri Lanka, the replacement
of leased lines was the main contributor to

cost savings.

Financing In 2004, ABN Amro arranged a six
year syndicated loan of almost $20 million for
Celltel in Sri Lanka to restructure previous debt
and also to finance ongoing capital expansion.
In Pakistan, Paktel raised local funds to finance
the second phase of the GSM roll out.

Regulatory developments The most significant
development for Millicom in South Asia in 2004
was the agreement reached with the PTA, the
Pakistani regulator, to switch on Paktel's GSM
network without charge and to renew its license

subscribers

Proportional cellular

for 15 years from October 23, 2004. Paktel and
the PTA agreed deferred payment terms for the
license fee of $291 million, enabling Paktel to pay
50% of the license fee in installments over the first
three years and the second 50% in ten yearly
payments from 2008 to 2017. Payments already
made by Paktel for its GSM migration since 2002,
totalling $14.5 milion, were treated as the first down-
payment for the license fee. Paktel was also awarded
additional 1800 spectrum, increasing the total
spectrum for its GSM network from 10MHz to
13.6MHz. Significant steps towards deregulation
have taken place in the South Asian market, not
least with the impending launch of GSM services
by two new competitors in the Pakistani market.
Five new wireless local loop operators are also
entering the market in Pakistan and it has been
announced that 26% of the incumbent operator,
PTCL will be privatized. In Sri Lanka the introduction
of Calling Party Pays remains on the agenda as
it has been agreed by the Telecommunications
Regulatory Commission that it is the preferred
solution for ensuring the long-term growth of

the telecommunications industry.

Outlook The focus for 2005 will be growth in the
face of increased competition across all markets.
Pakcom'’s license is expected to be renewed at
similar terms to Paktel’s and a CDMA network will
be built and launched while the TDMA network is
maintained. It is anticipated that PaktelGSM and
the prepaid network in Iran will both exceed one
million subscribers in 2005. In Sri Lanka, Celltel
has made plans to double the number of new
connections in 2005 compared to 2004, backed
by capacity increase and coverage expansion.
With Cellcard already positioned as the best-value
brand in the market, the company is well placed
to increase its share of the prepaid market.

Proportional cellular
subscibers by country

‘ 113,249

105,602

76,317
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‘ 1,246,132

1 Pakcom 327,525
2 Paktel 476,061

3 Sri Lanka 442,546
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1 Paktel marketing.

2 A roadside billboard in Lahore, Pakistan.
3 A Celltel service center.

4 A Celltel engineer.

5 A Paktel franchise.

6 Celltel at work.

7 Paktel at work.

8 A Celltel sales office in Sri Lanka.

9 A Pakcom/Instaphone franchise.

10 An advertising campaign for Paktel GSM.
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Proportional
subscribers up 25%
to 1,246,132

Revenue up 7% to
$113.2 million

EBITDA up 49.2 million
EBITDA margin of 43%

Growth in Cellular
minutes of 22%

Population
covered
by licenses:

179.1 million
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REVIEW OF CELLULAR OPERATIONS

CENTRAL AMERICA

The Central America cluster remains the largest contributor to Group revenue and EBITDA and it continued to perform well in 2004,
showing 19% growth in proportional subscribers over 2003 and growth in revenue and EBITDA in excess of 80%. These strong results
were achieved through sustained investments in capacity, new technology, a new pan-regional brand and new services.

Products and pricing The successful
implementation of a new GSM network in all
three markets under the new brand Tigo was
the most significant development for Millicom
in Central America in 2004. With Tigo, the
operations were able to offer their customers
the best GSM coverage, the most extensive
distribution network, the best prices and
innovative value-added services such as
MTV ringtones, SMS, wallpaper downloads,
Java games and information downloads.

As in other markets, Millicom’s operations are
focused on introducing lower-denomination
scratchcards to drive minutes of use. Comcel

in Guatemala, Celtel in Honduras and Telemouvil
in El Salvador launched $1.25, $1.30 and

$1.50 scratchcards respectively, which are the
lowest in each market and prepaid churn was
significantly reduced as a result. Comcel and
Telemovil reduced their rates for calls to the USA
to $0.10, encouraging users of public phones

to make international calls from a prepaid mobile.
Since over 80% of international calls made from
Central America are to the USA, this reduced
rate provided a considerable boost to revenues.
All companies also implemented full automatic
GSM roaming with operators in the USA,
Guatemala, Honduras, El Salvador, Canada, Mexico,
Paraguay, Belize, Luxembourg and Panama.

Distribution Efforts across the region were
concentrated on increasing the visibility and
availability of Tigo prepaid cards, whilst at the
same time reducing the cost of distribution.

By the year end, points of sale had exceeded
11,000 in El Salvador, up from 4,100 in January,
and 14,000 in Guatemala. Celtel in Honduras
added organized taxi co-operatives to its already
massive distribution network, bringing the total
points of sale to over 16,000 by December.
Distribution supervisors in each region are
charged with delivering sufficient products and
advertising materials to all of these outlets. As in
other markets, alternative methods of reloading

Total proportional

revenues US$’000

‘ 305,034

125,048
165,395

117,388
115,903

Total proportional
EBITDA US$’'000

minutes are being rolled out, and in El Salvador
and Guatemala for example, this is through the
installation of electronic PIN printers at petrol
stations, supermarkets and other locations
with high footfall.

Market development The launch of GSM services
presented considerable marketing challenges for
the Central American operations in 2004 but there
were significant benefits in rolling out a common
brand and launch campaign in all three markets.
Joint marketing campaigns with leading brands
were also very successful in achieving excellent
brand awareness for Tigo. Marketing efficiency
was increased through the appointment of one
experienced local media planning agency and
one creative agency and estimated savings

in media purchasing of 25% were produced

as a result.

Network and capacity efficiency The
installation of the GSM network, which was
secured through a regional tender to ensure

the greatest buying power, resulted in significant
increases in total network capacity and
improvements in quality. Build and operational
costs associated with the roll-out of the GSM
network were reduced as it was built on the back
of the existing TDMA/CDMA networks. The SMS
platform, able to cater for multiple technologies
(GSM, TDMA and CDMA), has been centralized in
Guatemala in order to maximize capital efficiency
and has dramatically increased the capacity for
and revenue generated by SMS. A standardized,
robust prepaid platform was implemented across
all of Millicom’s Latin American operations in
2004 providing scalability, greater capacity

and the flexibility to offer new and innovative
pricing structures.

Cost reduction Total annualized cost savings
for the Central America cluster were $11 million
in 2004. A saving of $3 million was achieved
through the restructuring of distribution,
commission and customer retention structures

subscribers

‘ 155,566

Proportional cellular

968,635

across all three markets. The centralization

of advertising and promotional activities

created savings of $1.5 million and renegotiation
of insurance, technical support and rental
contracts among others, produced savings

of $2 million.

Financing Interest costs on existing loans were
reduced in Guatemala and, in Honduras, total
debt was reduced by 48%. In El Salvador
Telemovil secured a $40 million five year loan
from a syndicate consisting of ABN Amro,
Citibank and Scotiabank, in order to restructure
previous debt and to finance ongoing capital
expansion.

Regulatory developments Telemovil’s license
in El Salvador was renewed until November 2018
and in Honduras, Celtel signed a new license
agreement, which is expected to be fully ratified
in the first half of 2005, extending its license until
2021. In the second half of 2004 Siget and SIT, the
respective regulators in El Salvador and Guatemala,
announced new numbering plans consisting of
the migration from seven to eight digit numbers,
in anticipation of increased penetration. Siget
also announced its intention to reduce the Calling
Party Pays (CPP) rate in order to stabilize market
prices and promote fair competition. Siget has
been working with the Consumer Protection
Agency on a common telecommunications
agenda related to the US and Central American
Free Trade Agreement.

Outlook In the face of increased competition,
the Central American operations will continue

to drive the new Tigo brand by focusing on its
“best value” and “most widely available” attributes.
The development of value-added services through
SMS and GPRS applications and incoming and
outgoing roaming services will help to fuel revenue
growth, and continued aggressive network
expansion will ensure that all three operations
maintain their outstanding performance in their
respective markets.

Proportional cellular

subscibers by country

‘ 1,149,299

1 El Salvador 534,288
2 Guatemala 370,004

3 Honduras 245,007
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1 A sales and customer care center in EI Salvador.

2 A customer service representative.
3 A sales and customer care center in Honduras.
4 A Tigo customer.

5 A base station overlooking El Salvador’s

Pacific coast. Proportional
subscribers: up 19%
6 A Tigo distributor in Honduras. to 1,149,299
’ y
7 Mobile switching center in Guatemala. Revenue up 84%

8 A sales and customer care center in o B e
Guatemala. EBITDA up 81%
9 A Tigo branded bus in El Salvador. B it

i 0,
10 A network operation center in Honduras. EBITDA margin of 51%

Growth in cellular
minutes of 44%

11 An example of a co-branded marketing
campaign in Guatemala.

12 A customer service supervisor in Honduras.
Population covered
by licenses:

27.7 million
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SOUTH AMERICA

The operating focus in 2004 was to strengthen the basis for sustainable growth after a period of economic difficulty in the region;
to recover revenue growth and to drive EBITDA margin improvements.

Products and pricing In the third quarter of
2004 Telecel in Paraguay launched GSM services
covering 95 cities under the new pan-regional
brand Tigo. The brand was targeted mainly
towards the youth segment of the market with
its key features being a low non-peak time tariff
and a wide offering of the lowest-priced value-
added services such as MMS, ringtones, chat
and image and video downloads. Since their
introduction in July 2004, multimedia products
reached a penetration of 65% of GSM customers,
adding approximately $1.4 to ARPU (Average
Revenue Per User).

For non-GSM customers in Paraguay the two
existing brands Telecard and Tele2 were merged
into a new brand “New Tele2”, combining the best
of both products: the $0.05 tariff to call any
landline nationwide from Tele2 and the very low
non-peak mobile-to-mobile tariffs from Telecard.
In Bolivia, the Telecel Pre Pago brand was
introduced to replace the Celucash brand

with new features such as free balance checks
and lower prepaid prices. This new brand has
proved to be very popular and has helped to
generate growth in subscriber numbers as well
as minutes of use.

Distribution During the year Paraguay reorganized
its distribution structure by removing the direct
nationwide competition which existed between
a large number of dealers and creating instead
three geographical regions, each one served by
one dedicated dealer and prepaid card distributor.
The effect was a reduction in scratchcard
distribution costs from 11% to 7% of sales.
“Virtual Cash”, was introduced in Bolivia allowing
the customer to reload minutes electronically by
direct debit. Point-of-sale supervision was also
introduced through a direct sales force. By year
end, there were 4,000 points of sale in Paraguay
and 9,000 in Bolivia.

Market development As in Central America,
marketing efforts in Paraguay were concentrated
on the new Tigo GSM brand which, six months
after launch, was shown by independent research

Total proportional
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84

PY:
38
71,426

114,005
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EBITDA US$’000

companies to have a fresh and modern image
and to be very popular with the youth market.
Following the brand change in Bolivia to Telecel
Pre Pago, Telecel increased its market share
and, by the end of the year was the market
leader in terms of new activations, driven by
an aggressive sales push.

Network and capacity efficiency As with
Millicom’s other GSM launches, the GSM
network in Paraguay was deployed extremely
efficiently with only one switch to overlay the
existing AMPS/TDMA network, allowing the same
radio base stations and sites to be used for the
new technology.

All of Millicom’s Latin American operations installed
a standardized prepaid platform in May 2004.
The new platform has one node connected to
the three parallel networks: GSM, TDMA and
AMPS, instead of separate ones and has “Loop
Around” technology for the TDMA and AMPS
networks instead of service nodes, requiring less
hardware investment in the platform for voice
channels. The platform also provides the capability
to use IN (Intelligent Network) services for the new
GSM network as well as its own scratchcard PIN
generator, removing the dependance on the
vendor platform to generate scratchcard PINs.

Cost reduction Coupled with efficiency
improvements, the South American operations
have continued seeking to reduce costs wherever
possible and total annualized cost savings for
2004 were $2 million. A saving of $0.5 million
was achieved through the restructuring of
distribution in both Bolivia and Paraguay,
resulting in a reduction in commissions.

The remainder of the savings were achieved
mainly through interest savings, the renegotiation
of prepaid card costs and office relocations.

In Paraguay, Telecel centralized all of its
administrative and network activities into a single
building to reduce rental costs and all stock items
were warehoused centrally to reduce storage and
distribution costs.
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915,

Financing Two new sources of financing were
used to fund the GSM implementation in Paraguay.
Firstly, a medium-term loan for $15 million is being
negotiated with the IFC (a World Bank member)
and is expected to be concluded in the first
quarter of 2005. Secondly four bonds were
launched on the Asuncion Stock Market with

a total of $6 million of debt issued in local
currency and dollar denominated notes. Telecel’s
bond issue is the first ever made locally by an
international company. In Bolivia existing loans
were refinanced with deferred payment terms
and improved interest rates.

Regulatory developments In Paraguay,
Telecel’s ISP license was successfully extended
for a further five-year period until January 2009
and it is expected that the WLL (Wireless Local
Loop) license will similarly be renewed. In Bolivia,
the Wholesale Bandwidth Contract with Entel,
to transport voice through the Santa Cruz —
Cochabamba — La Paz backbone, was
renegotiated, producing savings of US$450,000
for 2005. Both markets continue to face
regulatory pressure to reduce interconnect rates.

Outlook 2005 will be a highly competitive year
with more mobile companies operating GSM
networks and offering multimedia services.

The Tigo brand in Paraguay has already made

a significant impact in the marketplace but wil
aim to increase its presence and market share
with extended coverage, more points of sale and
innovative distribution channels such as e-PIN
for easy minute reloads. In Bolivia the focus will
be on launching GSM services while maintaining
a high quality TDMA service to consolidate its
second place in the Bolivian telecommunications
market. The launch and roll-out of GSM in Bolivia
under the Tigo brand in 2005 will maximize the
potential for integration across the South
American region.

Proportional cellular

subscibers by country

‘ 916,465

1 Bolivia 414,088
2 Paraguay 502,377




1 Tigo office in Exposicion Rural, Asuncion,
Paraguay.

2 Tigo’s new customer service office in
Asuncion, Paraguay.

3 A customer buying a new GSM Tigo line,
Asuncion, Paraguay.

4 Customers at the customer service office
in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.

5 A customer at the customer service office
in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.

6 Customers at the Tigo customer service
office in Asuncion, Paraguay.

7 Tigo at work, Asuncion, Paraguay.

8 A customer at the customer service office
in Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia.

9 Telecel Bolivia in Exposicion Rural de Santa
Cruz de la Sierra.
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Proportional
subscribers: 916,465

Revenue up 15%
to $114.0million

EBITDA up 19%
to $44.6 million

EBITDA margin
of 39%

Growth in cellular
minutes of 29%

Population covered
by licenses:

14.9 million
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AFRICA

Millicom’s operations in Africa were focused in 2004 on growing their prepaid subscriber bases and building market-leading brands.
431,123 proportional subscribers were added across the region in 2004, which was the strongest growth of all clusters and contributed
to year-on-year growth in revenue of 77% and in EBITDA of 85%. In November 2004 Millicom won a tender for a ten-year license to
operate a GSM 900 network in the Republic of Chad in Central Africa. Winning this license is in line with the strategy to widen the portfolio
of countries in the Affica cluster and to enhance synergies in the region.

Products and pricing All of Milicom’s operations
in Africa continuously strive to enforce their best-
value proposition and, in 2004, a number of initiatives
helped to achieve this. The first was the launch
of low denomination cards to increase affordability.
In Sierra Leone Millicom became the first operator
to use the local currency (Leone) for tariffs and
top-up cards and the Company used this
opportunity to launch the Le5000 card (around
$2), which is the lowest denomination card in
the market and bought by over 75% of its
subscribers. A lowest denomination $2 card
was also launched by Sentel in Senegal in the
third quarter of 2004 and by the end of the year
represented 15% of total card sales. Tariffs were
also reduced across the region. In Ghana, for
example, the Buzz GSM tariff for international
calls was reduced by approximately 50% and
the postpaid tariff by 20% in light of increased
competition from other GSM operators.

All markets also focused on driving SMS penetration
and introducing value-added services to generate
new revenue streams. Examples include the
launch of the “beep me” service in Tanzania which
triggers an SMS message to other subscribers
in the network asking the initiator to be called
back and the “Allo Buzz” service, an interactive
music request programme on TV in Ghana.

2004 also saw the launch of the first 3G network
in Africa, by Emtel in Mauritius, enabling it to
capitalize on the significant opportunities created
by tourism on the island.

Distribution All operations expanded their
distributions networks in line with their new
coverage areas, with points of sale reaching
8,000 in Tanzania, 6,000 in Senegal, 5,000 in
Ghana, 4,000 in Mauritius and 600 in Sierra
Leone. After the successful expansion of
distribution to non-traditional outlets, new
distribution methods were introduced in 2004,
most notably e-PIN, allowing for the electronic

Total proportional

Total proportional

purchase of airtime by dealers as well as the
transfer of credit from one mobile to another.
In Ghana and Mauritius, agreements were
reached with the leading banks allowing them
to retail PINs through their ATMs, which has
opened up a new type of distribution outlet.

Market development In all the operations

in Africa, growth was achieved through the
expansion of coverage, through the improved
value proposition of low denomination cards,
increased SMS penetration and new value-
added services, and through aggressive
marketing campaigns characterised by strong
billboard and point-of-sale advertising creating
greater visibility of Millicom’s brands.

Milicom’s operation in Mauritius has evolved

into a one-stop-shop telecoms operator with a
new ISP license as well as a new 3G license. To
reflect this, all of its services have been rebranded
under the common brand of “Emtel” representing
quality services at market leading prices.

Network and capacity efficiency Aggressive
network expansion was a common theme across
the region in 2004. Coverage was extended to all
regional capitals and major towns across Ghana,
65 new sites were erected in Tanzania, 19 new
cell sites were added in Mauritius and Millicom
Sierra Leone extended its coverage to the
provinces of Kono and Makeni.

The African operations held a joint tender in 2004
to acquire GSM equipment at competitive prices.
In Tanzania and Ghana site-sharing with other
operators and the use of rooftop sites resulted
in cost savings in civil works and tower erection.

Cost reduction Total annualized cost savings
for the Africa cluster were $2.5 million in 2004.
These were achieved primarily through changes
to distribution structures which reduced
commissions by $1.5 million. Negotiations with
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Proportional cellular

463,432

SIM and prepaid card providers produced
savings of $0.2 million.

Financing In June 2003 Millicom entered into
a syndicated term loan facility agreement with
Standard Chartered Bank in Tanzania for an
aggregate of $15 million. In 2004, an additional
$7.7 million was drawn down from this facility
to finance ongoing capital expansion.

Regulatory developments In Ghana Mobitel’s
license was extended for 15 years at a cost

of US$22.5 million, and an additional 10 MHz
of 1800 spectrum was granted as part of the
license. Mobitel was also granted the option to
launch its own International Gateway at a cost of
US$2 million. In Tanzania the regulator proposed
a strategy to reduce interconnect rates annually
until 2007 and, as a first step, all operators
implemented rates of $0.10 per minute with
effect from October 2004. The most significant
regulatory development in Africa was the granting
of the first 3G license on the continent to Emtel
in Mauritius. Calling Party Pays was also introduced
in Mauritius in October 2004. In Sierra Leone

a draft Telecommunications Act was put forward
to the government in late 2004 proposing the
establishment of a National Telecommunication
Committee to enhance growth and to establish
a level playing field in the sector.

Outlook Millicom expects another year of strong
growth for its African operations, resulting from
the expansion of the network in 2004 and the
launch of the Chad operation in 2005. With stable
political and economic environments in all markets,
the expectation is for cellular penetration to increase
significantly and for competition amongst operators
to intensify. Through continued market expansion,
maintaining the lowest prices and offering
innovative value-added services, Millicom’s
operations will be well placed to capitalize on
these growth opportunities and to increase

their market share.

Proportional cellular

subscibers by country

‘ 894,555

1 Ghana 277,045
2 Mauritius 83,783
3 Senegal 254,913

4 Sierra Leone 23,386
5 Tanzania 255,428
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Proportional
subscribers up 93%
to 894,555

Revenue up 77%
to $150.0 million

EBITDA up 85%
to $65.8 million

EBITDA margin of 44%

Growth in cellular
minutes of 76%

Population
covered by
licenses:

1 Buzz billboards on the main bridge in Dar-es- 75-3 mllllon

Salaam in Tanzania.

2 A Buzz sign located in the heart of the
central business district in Accra, Ghana.

3 A base station tower in Senegal.
4 Emtel beachside advertising in Mauritius.
5 A Buzz customer in Freetown, Sierra Leone.

6 A Buzz sign located in the heart of the
central business district in Accra, Ghana.

7 Buzz advertisement in Tanzania showing
transfer of phone credit.

8 Hello marketing campaign in Senegal.

9 Emtel’s annual horse racing day, Mauritius.
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CORPORATE AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

Millicom is a global organization with 17 cellular operations in 16 countries in Asia, Latin America and Africa, all with highly dynamic
economies. Millicom’s employees are acutely aware of the wider social, cultural and economic issues that are associated with these
high-growth economies. Millicom has invested for a number of years in various projects to provide the resources that these
communities require and to encourage sustainable development in the daily lives of its customers.

Educational projects are a particular priority for
Millicom and across its markets it takes a variety
of initiatives at national, regional and local levels
aimed at supporting young people. In Honduras
for example, Celtel donates computers to
several under-resourced urban elementary
schools under its “Infoceltel” program and,

for children of rural communities, it donates
backpacks containing pens and paper and
other essential school supplies, 37,000 of
which were dispatched in 2004.

In El Salvador in 2004 Telemovil sponsored

the maintenance of 15 soccer fields around

the country and provided Tigo-branded kit for
a number of teams, in order both to encourage
sporting developments and to provide extra-
curricular activities for young people in deprived
neighborhoods.

In Asia, Comvik International in Vietnam helped
to co-found, along with the Association of Agent
Orange and Dioxin Victims of Vietnam, the Phu
Dong Foundation for Extraordinarily Talented
Children of Vietnam. This foundation was
inaugurated during the Vietnam Day in Sweden
in the presence of Queen Silvia of Sweden, who
was guest of honor at the charity dinner, and
Madam Nguyen Thi Binh, Honorary Chairperson
of the Association and former Vice President of
Vietnam. Each year Comvik assists with activities
to raise the funds to support, encourage and
further 12 talented children from Vietnam in the
fields in which they show exceptional talent. There
are a number of different fields including sports,
music, art and computing. In the first year of the
Foundation a charity art auction was held and
Comvik made a donation that sponsored the
first 12 children.

Millicom continues to support the Mobitel
Foundation in Cambodia, which was establised
in 2002 to fund and support educational projects
for handicapped and deprived children in the
community.

As a provider of telecommunications services
Millicom is well placed to support developments
in the logistics and facilities infrastructure of the
markets in which it operates. In Honduras for
example, Celtel has sponsored 22 new main
power supply lines, benefitting over 50 rural
communities. Celtel also provided 29 highway
safety signs and made donations to the Honduran
Transit Police, including a patrol squad and
equipment, in the interest of safety and security.

In Africa, the focus of Millicom’s social
responsibility has been on healthcare and in
particular on the fight against HIV/AIDS. In Sierra
Leone Millicom worked alongside the British

Council in launching a film on AIDS awareness
for World AIDS Day on December 1, 2004.
Other examples of Millicom’s support of the fight
against AIDS include the provision of tents by
Mobitel to participants in the annual fund-raising
climb of Mount Kilimanjaro in Tanzania by the
corporate community, which raised US$150,000
in 2004 for AIDS orphans and children suffering
with the disease. Mobitel also supports the
National AIDS Line in Tanzania, which provides
practical information and confidential advice, and
co-sponsors the printing of the “Where there is
no doctor” health handbook and its distribution
to village leaders, health institutions, NGOs and
womens’ groups.

On August 1, 2004, a fire in a supermarket

in Paraguay’s capital Asuncion killed more than
370 people and injured over 1000. Millicom’s
subsidiary Telecel supported the local authorities
by providing them with a free communication
service in the immediate aftermath of the
tragedy and a free information service for

the victims’ relatives. Telecel also launched

a $1 million prepaid scratchcard series and
donated $100,000 of the proceeds from the
sales of the cards to several NGOs including
UNICEF, the Catholic Church and the Fire
Department of Asuncion to help the fire victims.

The Indian Ocean tsunami at the end of the
year caused unprecedented devastation to
many parts of Asia and East Africa and elicited
an unprecedented global response. Millicom

is focusing its contributions to the worldwide
tsunami relief efforts on Sri Lanka, where its
subsidiary Celltel has been operating since
1989. Millicom and Celltel have together
committed the required funds of at least
Rs.180 million (US $1.8m) to rebuild and equip
40 Gramodaya (“village re-awakening”) Health
Centers in the coastal districts of Sri Lanka.
The health centers provide primary healthcare
for women and children and each center serves
a population of 5,000 to 8,000 people. Celltel
is supervising the reconstruction project and,
as each health center is completed, it will be
fully equipped and handed over to the Sri
Lankan authorities to ensure that healthcare
provision is resumed as quickly as possible.

Millicom continues to support the work of The
Glocal Forum, which focuses on the sustainable
development of the world’s growing urban
communities at a grass-roots level though
city-to-city relations and youth empowerment.

In 2005, Glocalforum with the support of
Millicom Sierra Leone will open its “We are the
Future” Center for the impoverished children of
Freetown. The center will offer the children of

1 Donation of school supplies to rural
communities in Honduras.

Freetown free access to a tele center/internet
cafe, a FIFA sponsored five-a-side football pitch
and areas dedicated to local arts and health and
nutrition. The center will be run in conjunction
with the City Council of Freetown.

These social and charitable initiatives sit within
Millicom’s wider responsibility to its customers,
suppliers, employees and stakeholders, as just
part of its corporate social responsibility (‘CSR”).
The underlying purpose of CSR is to generate,
protect and enhance value by ensuring that the
Company operates in line with its stakeholders’
evolving expectations, which Millicom addresses
through regular dialogue and feedback.

Millicom is also addressing Europe’s and the
US’s Corporate Governance Code and best
practice in this area to ensure that the Group’s
policies, procedures and disclosure are in line
with expectations and as transparent as
possible. The Company has adopted a
corporate policy manual as a central reference
for all matters relating to corporate governance
and containing a code of ethics applicable to

all Board members and senior executives.

Across its operations Millicom employs over
3,000 people from diverse backgrounds but
sharing a common pragmatic and customer-
focused approach. Millicom as an employer
promotes a Group-wide code of conduct whilst
recognising cultural differences and the ability
and strengths of the individual. All operations
have developed bespoke training packages
which are low cost, locally delivered and
appropriate to the market environment in the
areas of sales and customer service. In Vietnam,
the Mobifone Institute training centers which are
purpose-built facilities for Mobifone employees
in Hanoi, Danang and Ho Chi Minh City, are
frequently held up as a model by the Vietnamese
government for other companies to follow.

This broad range of local and global initiatives is
intended to provide for sustainable development
in developing countries and demonstrates
Millicom’s far-reaching commitment to
responsible corporate citizenship.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Principal activities and background

Millicom International Cellular S.A. (the “Company”), a Luxembourg Société Anonyme, formed in 1990, and its subsidiaries, joint

ventures and associates (the “Group” or “Millicom”) is a global operator of cellular telephone services in the world’s emerging markets.

As of December 31, 2004, Milicom has interests in 17 cellular systems in 16 countries, focusing on emerging markets in South and South
East Asia, Central and South America and Africa. Millicom’s cellular operations have a combined population under license of approximately
399 million people.

Millicom’s strategy, to be the low-cost provider, focused on prepaid services using mass market distribution methods, has enabled Millicom
to continue to pursue high growth while delivering operating profitability.

The Company’s shares are traded on the NASDAQ National Market under the symbol MICC, Stockholmsborsen (the Stock Exchange
in Stockholm, Sweden) and the Luxembourg Stock Exchange under the symbol MIC.

Business review

Millicom’s cellular operations are mainly in emerging markets, where the basic telephone service is often inadequate to meet demand and
where economic development and change are creating new demand for communication services. As Millicom has established an early
presence in most of its markets, Millicom has been able to secure licenses at low cost. Millicom operates primarily with prominent local
business partners through companies, over which Millicom typically exercises management control.

Millicom’s markets are very attractive for cellular services due to the low wireline and cellular penetration in economies with potential for
high growth and rising disposable personal income levels. Millicom believes there is a significant opportunity for further growth of cellular
services in all of its markets.

As a result, Millicom is one of the leading operators in the majority of its markets with the aims of sustained growth and profitability.

Results

The Group continued to experience strong growth in 2004 with the aggregate total number of subscribers increasing by 36% (2003: 42%),
excluding divested operations, to 7,713,201 at the end of 2004 compared to 5,690,542 at the end of 2003 and 4,002,911 at the end of
2002. Proportional subscribers, being Millicom’s share of the total subscribers of its subsidiaries and joint ventures, excluding divested
operations, were 5,332,259 at the end of 2004 compared to 4,025,577 at the end of 2003 and 2,784,187 at the end of 2002.

Millicom’s revenues for the year were $921,466,000 (2003: $647,104,000, 2002: $605,186,000) and excluding divested operations, were
$919,253,000 (2003: $638,649,000; 2002: $520,908,000). For the year 2004, EBITDA* was $455,857,000 (2003: $320,811,000; 2002:
$271,540,000) an increase of 42% compared to 2003. Excluding divested operations, EBITDA* was $455,263,000 (2003: $317,816,000;
2002: $241,658,000), an increase of 43% compared to 2003. The operating profit for the year was $248,882,000 compared to
$162,515,000 in 2003 and $122,313,000 in 2002.

The net profit (loss) for 2004 was $68,241,000 (2003: $178,823,000; 2002: $(385,143,000)). Excluding gain (loss) and valuation
movement on investment in securities, fair value result on financial instruments and gain realized on debt exchange, the net profit (loss)
for 2004 was $46,382,000 (2003: $(80,107,000); 2002: $(77,322,000)).

Financial position

As of December 31, 2004, the net book value of licenses was $277.5 million (2003: $30.9 million). This increase was primarily due to the
acquisition and/or renewal of licenses in Pakistan (Paktel), Ghana, El Salvador and Chad. The value of the Paktel license was recorded at
the present value of the total cash outflows payable from 2004 to 2017 of a gross amount of $291 million, resulting in an initial license
value of $216.5 million.

Property, plant and equipment increased to $575,649,000 as of December 31, 2004 from $489,543,000 as of December 31, 2003 mainly
reflecting the rollout of GSM networks in Millicom’s operations in El Salvador, Honduras, Guatemala, Paraguay and Pakistan as well as
investments in network equipment in Tanzania and Ghana.

As of December 31, 2004, the Group had total shareholders’ equity of $239,043,000 compared to a negative shareholder’s equity of
$85,180,000 as of December 31, 2003. This movement mainly resulted from the profit of the year 2004, the equity offering in December
2004 and the conversion of the 2% PIK notes.

Borrowings decreased by $58,995,000 to $1,114,413,000 as of December 31, 2004 from $1,173,408,000 as of December 31, 2003. The
decrease was largely attributable to the positive operating cash flow allowing Millicom to reduce indebtedness and debt service obligation.

The unpaid portion of licenses is recorded under the captions “other non-current liabilities” and “other current liabilities”. As of December
31, 2004, the Paktel license results in a non-current liability of $176.0 million and a current liability of $28.3 million. The license in Ghana
results in a non-current liability of $11.7 million and a current liability of $4.0 million.

* EBITDA represents operating profit before amortization and depreciation, other operating expenses, gain/(loss) from sale of subsidiaries and joint ventures and impairment of assets.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors

The Board has developed and continuously evaluates its work procedure in line with the developments of good corporate governance
in the United States and in the European Union regarding reporting, disclosure and other requirements applicable to listed companies,
particularly the listing rules of NASDAQ, as well as those of the OMX Stockholm (the stock exchange in Stockholm, Sweden on which
MIC has been listed since March 2004) and those of the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The Board’s work procedure also takes into
account the requirements of the US Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 to the extent it applies to foreign private issuers.

At the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (the “AGM”) in May 2004, Mrs Donna Cordner was elected as a new Board member.
Mr Hakan Ledin, former Chairman of the Board, passed away in March 2004 and Mr Daniel Johannesson was elected as his successor.

The Board met 14 times during 2004.

The work of the Board is divided between the Board and its committees:
— the Audit Committee,

— the Compensation Committee,

— the Nominations Committee.

The Board has adopted work procedures to divide the work between the Board and the President and Chief Executive Officer (the “CEQ”).
The Chairman has discussions with each member of the Board regarding the work procedures and the evaluation of the Board work.

The other members of the Board evaluate the work of the Chairman each year. The Board also evaluates yearly the work of the CEO.

The main task of the Board committees is to work on behalf of the Board within their respective areas of responsibility. From time to time,
the Board delegates authority to a committee so that it may resolve a specific matter on its own without having to go before the full Board
for approval.

Audit Committee Millicom’s directors have established an Audit Committee that convenes at least four times a year, comprising three
directors, Mr Michel Massart (Chairman and financial expert), Mr Ernest Cravatte and Mr Raymond Kirsch. This committee has
responsibility for planning and reviewing the financial reporting process together with the preparation of the annual and quarterly financial
reports and accounts and the involvement of Millicom’s auditors in that process. The Audit Committee focuses particularly on compliance
with legal requirements and accounting standards, the independence of external auditors, the audit fees, the internal audit function, the
fraud risk assessment and ensuring that an effective system of internal financial controls is maintained. The ultimate responsibility for
reviewing and approving Millicom’s annual and quarterly financial reports and accounts remains with the Board. The Audit Committee
met ten times during 2004 and MIC’s auditors participated in each such meeting.

Compensation Committee Millicom’s directors have established a Compensation Committee comprising Mr Johannesson (Chairman

of the committee), Mrs Cordner, Ms Stenbeck and Mr Carlund. This committee reviews and makes recommendations to the Board
regarding the compensation of the CEO and the other senior executives as well as the management succession planning. The grant

of stock options are recommended by the CEQO, reviewed by the Compensation Committee, the Nominations Committee and the Board
and approved by the shareholders at the AGM.

Nominations Committee Following the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of May 2004, a Nominations Committee was established
comprising Ms Stenbeck (Chairwoman), Mr Johannesson and Mr Carlund. This committee makes recommendations for the election

of directors to the AGM. At the AGM, shareholders may vote for or against the directors proposed or may elect different directors.

The Nominations Committee reviews and recommends the directors’ fees which are approved by the shareholders at the AGM.

Corporate Policy Manual The Board has adopted the Corporate Policy Manual, MIC’s central reference for all matters relating to its
corporate governance policy. Regional policies that are more stringent or detailed than those set out in the Manual may be adopted

if necessary. The Code of Ethics is a part of the Corporate Policy Manual. All senior executives, as well as every member of the Board,
must sign a statement acknowledging that they have read, understood and will comply with the Code of Ethics.

Directors’ service agreements None of MIC’s directors have entered into service agreements with MIC or any of its subsidiaries providing
for benefits upon termination of employment.

MIC’s directors are as follows

Year Expiration

Name Position appointed of term

Vigo Carlund Member 2002 May 2005
Donna Cordner Member 2004 May 2005
Ernest Cravatte Member 2003 May 2005
Lars Johan Jarnheimer Member 2001 May 2005
Daniel Johannesson Chairman 2003 May 2005
Raymond Kirsch Member 1994 May 2005
Michel Massart Member 2003 May 2005

Cristina Stenbeck Member 2003 May 2005
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Daniel Johannesson, age 62, non-executive Chairman of the Board, held a number of executive positions at major Swedish companies
including Senior Executive of the construction company Skanska, where he was responsible for their telecommunications and facilities
management interests, and Chief Executive Officer of Investment AB Kinnevik and national railway operator, SJ.

Vigo Carlund, age 58, non-executive member, has worked for the Kinnevik Group since 1968. He previously was Vice President of
Investment AB Kinnevik and became CEQ in May 1999. He is also Chairman of Transcom WorldWide SA, Metro International SA
and Korsnas AB. He was appointed to the Board of MIC in 2002 and is also a director of Tele2 AB.

Donna Cordner, age 48, non-executive member, was appointed as Board member of Millicom in May 2004. She is the former

Managing Director and Global Head of Telecommunications and Media Structured Finance Group at Citigroup. She has also held senior
management positions at Société Générale and ABN AMRO Bank NV in US and Europe, including as the Director of ABN’s Latin America
Telecommunications Project Finance and Advisory Group. Mrs. Cordner is currently CEO of HOFKAM Limited, which is the largest rural
microfinance company in Uganda.

Ernest Cravatte, age 55, non-executive member, is a practicing lawyer in Luxembourg and a former member of the Executive
Management of Banque Generale du Luxembourg. He has also held positions on various banking supervisory committees.

Lars-Johan Jarnheimer, age 45, non-executive member, was appointed to the Board in May 2001. He has been President and CEO
of Tele2 AB since March 1999, and previously was Vice President of Investment AB Kinnevik.

Raymond Kirsch, age 63, non-executive member, is the Chairman of the Luxembourg Stock Exchange and the former President and
Chief Executive Officer of Banque et Caisse d’Epargne de L’Etat Luxembourg. He became a director of MIC in May 1994.

Michel Massart, age 53, non-executive member, was appointed to the Board in May 2003. Up to June 2002, he was a partner of
PricewaterhouseCoopers in Belgium, where he set up the corporate finance department in 1997, and was a former member of the
Board of the Institute of Statutory Auditors. He is currently a professor at Solvay Business School in Brussels, Belgium.

Cristina Stenbeck, age 27, is Vice Chairwoman of the Board of Directors of Investment AB Kinnevik and Metro International, and
a member of the Board of Directors of Modern Times Group, Tele2 AB and Transcom WorldWide SA.

Outlook for 2005

In 2005, Millicom will focus on growth of subscriber base, revenues and EBITDA by continuing to focus on prepaid services while
controlling costs and maintaining Millicom’s position with postpaid customers. Millicom will continue to invest in its existing cellular ventures
where Millicom believes attractive returns can be generated. Millicom intends to increase its equity ownership in Millicom’s operations
through opportunistic buy-outs of local partners. In addition, Millicom will look into new opportunities in the regions where Millicom is active
in both start-ups and existing operations.

Millicom will continue to seek further reductions of costs by rationalizing the operations.

Millicom will continue migrating to GSM as the equipment costs relating to GSM have decreased significantly over the last few years and
Millicom believes that GSM will increase revenues from prepaid minutes and roaming services while lowering infrastructure costs.

Daniel Johannesson

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Luxembourg, Grand Duchy of Luxembourg
February 24, 2005
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003

2004 2003
Notes US$°000 US$'000

Assets
Non-current assets
Intangible assets

Goodwill, net 4 37,702 49,578

Licenses, net 5 277,705 30,889

Other intangible assets, net 6 2,561 3,351
Property, plant and equipment, net 7 575,649 489,543
Financial assets

Investment in Tele2 AB shares 8 351,882 479,040

Investment in other securities 9 10,540 25,397

Investments in associates 3 2,220 1,340

Embedded derivative on the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes 18 45,255 -

Pledged deposits 11 25,544 23,785
Deferred taxation 24 5,883 5,226
Total non-current assets 1,334,941 1,108,149
Current assets
Financial assets

Investment in other securities 9 15,327 15,291
Inventories 12 16,304 10,941
Trade receivables, net 13 141,972 113,750
Amounts due from joint ventures and joint venture partners 3 11,715 13,137
Amounts due from other related parties 30 2,067 2,905
Prepayments and accrued income 36,875 19,739
Other current assets 14 62,377 49,5683
Pledged deposits 9,260 7,745
Time deposits 15 610 32,880
Cash and cash equivalents 16 413,381 148,829
Total current assets 709,888 414,800
Total assets 2,044,829 1,522,949

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2004 2003
Notes US$:000 US$'000
Shareholders’ equity and liabilities
Shareholders’ equity 17
Share capital and premium 513,782 239,876
Treasury stock (8,833) (8,833)
2% PIK Notes — equity component - 16,006
Legal reserve 13,577 4,256
Retained losses brought forward (276,608) (446,110)
Net profit for the year 68,241 178,823
Currency translation reserve (71,116) (69,198)
Total shareholders’ equity 239,043 (85,180)
Minority interest 43,351 26,571
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
10% Senior Notes 18 536,629 536,036
2% PIK Notes — debt component 18 - 50,923
5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes — debt component 18 365,006 327,635
Embedded derivative on the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes 18 - 103,457
Other debt and financing 18 124,267 126,150
Other non-current liabilities 19 194,774 -
Deferred taxation 24 39,216 38,006
Total non-current liabilities 1,259,892 1,182,207
Current liabilities
Other debt and financing 18 88,511 132,664
Trade payables 173,969 107,424
Amounts due to joint ventures 3 7,760 5,340
Amounts due to other related parties 30 975 608
Accrued interest and other expenses 55,203 44,673
Other current liabilities 19 176,125 108,642
Total current liabilities 502,543 399,351
Total liabilities 1,762,435 1,581,558
Total shareholders equity and liabilities 2,044,829 1,522,949

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

2004 2003 2002
Notes US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Revenues 20 921,466 647,104 605,186
Cost of sales 20, 23 (388,334) (258,002) (259,530)
Gross profit 533,132 389,102 345,656
Sales and marketing (122,705) (87,575) (80,941)
General and administrative expenses 23 (127,400) (108,449) (186,491)
Gain (loss) from sale of subsidiaries and joint ventures, net 23 (2,207) 2,213 88,814
Other operating expenses 4,23 (35,225) (82,776) (44,725)
Other operating income 29 3,287 - -
Operating profit 248,882 162,515 122,313
Gain (loss) and valuation movement on investment in securities 8,9 (126,957) 246,760 (299,963)
Interest expense 18 (108,534) (135,172) (185,959)
Interest income 7,706 4,836 12,726
Other financial income 18 - 96,748 42,247
Fair value result on financial instruments 10, 18 148,816 (84,578) (7,858)
Exchange loss, net 18 (26,796) (45,602) (23,483)
Profit from associates 3 814 380 62
Profit (loss) before tax 143,931 245,887 (839,915)
Charge for taxes 24 (58,900) (52,369) (22,734)
Profit (loss) after tax 85,031 193,518 (362,649)
Minority interest (16,790) (14,695) (22,494)
Net profit (loss) for the year 68,241 178,823 (385,143)
Earnings per share for the year
(expressed in US$ per common share) 31
— Basic 0.82 2.74 (5.90)
— Diluted 0.77 2.26 (5.90)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

2004 2003 2002

Notes US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash provided by operating activities 25 303,243 184,322 67,279
Cash flow from investing activities
Acquisition of subsidiaries and joint ventures, net of cash acquired 26 (1,006) 1,028 (2,000)
Cash impact of change in consolidation method 12 112 -
Proceeds from the disposal of subsidiaries and joint ventures, net of cash disposed 27 961 8,848 135,071
Purchase of intangible assets (38,891) (3,569) (5,205)
Purchase of financial assets - (45,328) (186)
Proceeds from the disposal of financial assets 8,9 15,490 41,036 167,082
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (197,873) (86,452) (135,818)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 82 3,296 307
Advances made to joint ventures and joint venture partners (4,153) (1,893) (7,436)
Repayment of advances to joint ventures and joint venture partners 5,752 2,758 305
Advances from joint ventures 2,420 38 5,302
Purchase of pledged deposits (9,045) (9,228) (80,958)
Disposal of pledged deposits 6,686 11,599 14,452
Purchase of time deposits (12) (80,079) (11,890)
Disposal of time deposits 32,430 12,283 17,941
Net cash (used) provided by investing activities (187,147) (95,551) 146,967
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of shares 205,920 - -
Proceeds from issuance of debt and financing 102,156 969,607 182,828
Repayment of debt and financing (155,071) (899,008) (863,584)
Cash outflows related to debt restructuring - (68,068) -
Payment of dividends to minority interests (8,163) (12,541) (16,536)
Payments to shareholders - (1,628 -
Net purchase of treasury stocks - - (2,488)
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities 149,842 (11,638) (199,780)
Exchange gains (losses) on cash and cash equivalents (1,386) 1,245 (291)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 264,552 78,378 14,175
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 148,829 70,451 56,276
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 413,381 148,829 70,451

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Number
of shares
Number held in 2% PIK  Accumulated Other
of shares the Group Share Share Treasury Notes profit and loss reserves
(iv) (iv) capital premium stock (ii) account (i) Total
‘000 US$:000 US$:000 US$:000 US$:000 US$:000 US$:000 US$:000 US$:000
Balance as of January 1, 2002 94,833 (29,180) 142,249 139,740 (52,033) - (57,719) (103,343) 68,894
Shares purchased during the year - (515) - - (2,488) - - - (2,488)
Loss for the year - - - - - - (385,143) - (385,143)
Prolonged decrease in market
value of Tele2 AB shares - - - - - - - 61,325 61,325
Movement in currency
translation reserve - - - - - - - (87,847)  (37,847)
Balance as of
December 31, 2002 94,833 (29,695) 142,249 139,740 (54,521) - (442,862) (79,865) (295,259)
Effect of consolidation
of El Salvador - - - - - - (3,248) - (3,248)
Profit for the year - - - - - - 178,828 - 178,828
Issuance of 2% PIK Notes —
equity component - - - - - 16,248 - - 16,248
Disposal/cancellation of
treasury stock (28,863) 29,040 (43,294) - 45,688 - - - 2,394
Conversion of 2% PIK Notes 350 524 657 - (242) - - 939
Movement in currency
translation reserve - - - - - - - 14,923 14,923
Balance as of
December 31, 2003 66,320 (655) 99,479 140,397 (8,833) 16,006 (267,287) (64,942) (85,180)
Profit for the year - - - - - - 68,241 - 68,241
Conversion/redemption of
2% PIK Notes 23,230 - 34,845 33,141 - (16,006) - - 51,980
Issuance of shares (iii) 9,000 - 13,500 195,660 - - - - 209,160
Shares issued via the exercise
of stock options 669 - 1,004 1,864 - - - - 2,868
Transaction costs on issuance
of shares - - - (6,108) - - - - (6,108)
Transfer to legal reserve - - - - - - (9,321) 9,321 -
Movement in currency
translation reserve - - - - - - - (1,918) (1,918)
Balance as of
December 31, 2004 99,219 (655) 148,828 364,954 (8,833) - (208,367) (57,539) 239,043

(i) Other reserves at December 31, 2004 consist of a $(71,116,000) currency translation reserve (2003: $(69,198,000);
2002: $(84,121,000)) and a $13,577,000 legal reserve (2003: $4,256,000; 2002: $4,256,000).

(i) See note 18.
(i) See note 17.
(iv) After stock split of February 20, 2004 (note 17).

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

as of December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

1 Organization

Millicom International Cellular SA (the “Company”), a Luxembourg Société Anonyme, and its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
(the “Group” or “Millicom”) is a global operator of cellular telephone services in the world’s emerging markets. As of December 31, 2004,
Millicom has interests in 17 cellular systems in 16 countries, focusing on emerging markets in South East Asia, South Asia, Central
America, South America and Africa. The Company’s shares are traded on the NASDAQ National Market under the symbol MICC,

on Stockholmsbdrsen (the Stock Exchange in Stockholm, Sweden) and on the Luxembourg stock exchange under the symbol MIC.
The Company has its registered office at 75, Route de Longwy, L-8080, Bertrange, Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and is registered with
the Luxembourg Register of Commerce under the number RCS B 40 630.

Millicom’s cellular telephone interests operate through strategic entities in the following geographic regions of the world (note 3):

— South East Asia including operations in Cambodia, Laos, and Vietnam;

— South Asia including operations in Pakistan and Sri Lanka;

— Central America including operations in El Salvador, Guatemala and Honduras;

— South America including operations in Bolivia and Paraguay;

— Africa including operations in Chad (expected to start in 2005), Ghana, Mauritius, Senegal, Sierra Leone and Tanzania.

In 2004, Millicom sold its interest in its operation in Argentina and in 20083 its interest in its operation in Colombia. In 2002, Millicom
disposed of MIC Systems, including MACH, its GSM clearing-house, and disposed of its operation in the Philippines.

The Group was formed in December 1990 when Investment AB Kinnevik (“Kinnevik”), formerly named Industriférvaltnings AB Kinnevik,

a company established in Sweden, and Millicom Incorporated (“Millicom Inc.”), a corporation established in the United States of America,
contributed their respective interests in international cellular joint ventures to form the Group. During 1992, the Group was restructured
under a new ultimate parent company, maintaining the same name. On December 31, 1993, Millicom Inc. was merged (“the Merger”) into
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Millicom, MIC-USA Inc. (“MIC-USA”) a Delaware corporation, and the outstanding shares of Milicom Inc.’s
common stock were exchanged for approximately 46.5% of Millicom’s common stock outstanding at that time.

The Board of Directors approved these financial statements on February 24, 2005 for issuance.

2 Summary of consolidation and accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group are presented in US dollars and have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as published by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of certain financial assets and liabilities.
These consolidated financial statements are not prepared for the purposes of statutory filing.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge
of current events and actions, actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates.

Changes in accounting policies in 2003

The consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2004 are prepared in accordance with consolidation and accounting policies
consistent with the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, except for the accounting
policy with respect to the unrealised gains and losses of available-for-sale securities. Prior to January 1, 2003 these gains or losses
were recorded within shareholders’ equity under a caption “Revaluation reserve”. When the securities were sold, impaired or there

was a significant and prolonged decline in the fair value below acquisition cost, the accumulated fair value adjustments were included
in the consolidated statements of profit and loss as gains or losses on investment securities.

As from January 1, 2003 management determined that it was more appropriate to record the change in fair value of available-for-sale
securities in the consolidated statements of profit and loss. Accordingly the Board of Directors decided to change the accounting policy
for fair value adjustments of available-for-sale securities and to record these adjustments in the consolidated statement of profit and

loss as from January 1, 2003. Millicom adopted the allowed alternative treatment for change in accounting policy as defined in IAS 8

“Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Fundamental Errors and Changes in Accounting Policies”, which requires any adjustment resulting from
retrospective application of the change in accounting policy to be included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the current
period. Because Milicom recorded an impairment loss in the statement of profit and loss based on the value of available-for-sale securities
as of December 31, 2002, only the change in value from January 1 to December 31, 2003 has been recorded to reflect the change in
accounting principle at December 31, 2003. Had Millicom applied the same accounting principle in prior years the retained losses and
losses for the year ended December 31, 2002 would have been as follows:
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2 Summary of consolidation and accounting policies continued

2002
US$'000
Net loss as reported for the year (385,143)
Effect of change in accounting policy with respect to the fair value adjustments of available-for-sale securities 61,325
Net loss as adjusted for the year (323,818)
Adjusted basic earnings per share for the year (expressed in US$ per share) (4.96)
The reconciliation between retained losses as previously reported and retained losses as adjusted is as follows:
2002
US$'000
Retained losses as reported as of January 1, 2002 (57,719)
Effect of change in accounting policy with respect to the fair value adjustments of available-for-sale securities (61,325)
Retained losses as adjusted as of January 1, 2002 (119,044)
Net loss as adjusted for the year (823,818)
Retained losses as of December 31, 2002 (442,862)

Consolidation and accounting policies
The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the following significant consolidation and accounting policies:

a) Group accounting

Subsidiaries Subsidiaries, which are those entities (including Special Purpose Entities) controlled by the Group, are consolidated.
Control is presumed to exist when the Group has an interest of more than one half of the voting rights or otherwise has power
to govern the financial and operating policies.

The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are presently exercisable or presently convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and are no longer consolidated from the date
that control ceases. The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries. The cost of an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets given up, shares issued or liabilities undertaken at the date of acquisition plus costs directly
attributable to the acquisition. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired is recorded as goodwill. See note 2(c) and note 2(x) for the accounting policy on goodwill and business combinations
that occurred on or after March 31, 2004. Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealized gains on transactions between Group
companies are eliminated; unrealized losses are also eliminated unless cost cannot be recovered. Where necessary, accounting policies
of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Joint ventures Entities that are jointly controlled are consolidated using the proportional method which combines the Group’s assets,
liabilities, income and expenses with the Group’s share of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the joint ventures in which the
Group has an interest.

The Group recognizes the portion of gains or losses on the sale of assets by the Group to the joint venture that is attributable to the other
parties in the joint venture. The Group does not recognize its share of profits or losses from the joint venture that results from the purchase
of assets by the Group from the joint venture until it resells the assets to an independent party. However, if a loss on the transaction
provides evidence of a reduction in the net realizable value of current assets or an impairment loss, the loss is recognized immediately.

Associates Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under this method the Company’s share
of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates is recognized in the consolidated statements of profit and loss. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against the cost of the investment. Associates are entities over which the Group generally holds
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights, or in which the Group has significant influence, but which it does not control. Unrealized
gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates;
unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. The Group’s
investment in associates includes goodwill (net of accumulated amortization) on acquisition. When the Group’s share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless the Group has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates.
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b) Foreign currency translation

i) Presentation and measurement currency The presentation currency of the Group is the US dollar. The Company is located in
Luxembourg and its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates operate in different currencies. The measurement currency of the Company
is the US dollar because of the significant influence of the US dollar on its operations. The measurement currency of each subsidiary, joint
venture and associates reflects the economic substance of the underlying events and circumstances of these entities and is determined in
accordance with the requirements of SIC 19 “Reporting Currency — Measurement and Presentation of Financial Statements under IAS 21
and IAS 29”.

i) Transactions and balances In the financial statements of the Group’s entities, transactions denominated in currencies other than the
measurement currency are recorded in the measurement currency at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the measurement currency are reported at the exchange rates prevailing at the year
end. Any gain or loss arising from a change in exchange rates subsequent to the date of the transaction is included as an exchange gain
or loss in the consolidated statements of profit and loss.

For the purposes of consolidating joint ventures and subsidiaries with measurement currencies other than US dollars, the balance
sheets are translated to US dollars using the closing exchange rate. Profit and loss accounts are translated to US dollars at the average
exchange rate during the year. Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from the translation of financial statements are recorded as

a separate component of shareholders’ equity under the caption “Currency translation reserve”.

The following is a table of the principal currency translation rates to the US dollar as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 and the average
rates for the year ended December 31, 2004.

2004 2004 2003
Country Currency Average rate Year-end rate Year-end rate
Argentina Pesos 2.94 2.97 2.93
Bolivia Bolivianos 7.93 8.04 7.80
Chad CFA franc 526.00 482.73 520.04
Ghana Cedi 8,982.52 9,002.00 8,850.00
Guatemala Quetzal 7.95 7.76 8.02
Honduras Lempira 18.20 18.63 17.74
Laos Kip 10,733.85 10,496.00 10,599.00
Luxembourg Euro 0.80 0.74 0.79
Mauritius Rupee 27.52 28.18 26.20
Pakistan Rupee 58.41 59.43 57.25
Paraguay Guarani 5,986.35 6,115.00 6,100.00
Senegal CFA franc 526.00 482.73 520.04
Sierra Leone Leone 2,464.69 2,406.00 2,450.00
Sri Lanka Rupee 101.09 104.48 96.95
Sweden Kroner 7.31 6.65 7.19
Tanzania Shilling 1,087.74 1,040.50 1,057.54

Unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in foreign currency exchange rates are not cash flows. However, the effect of exchange
rate changes on cash and cash equivalents held or due in a foreign currency is reported in the cash flow statement in order to reconcile
cash and cash equivalents at the beginning and end of the period.

iii)y Foreign exchange risk Millicom seeks to reduce its foreign currency exposure through a policy of matching, as far as possible, assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. In some cases, Millicom may borrow in US dollars because it is either advantageous for
joint ventures and subsidiaries to incur debt obligations in US dollars or because US dollar-denominated borrowing is the only funding
source available to a joint venture or subsidiary. In these circumstances, Millicom normally accepts the remaining currency risk associated
with the financing of its joint ventures and subsidiaries, principally because of the relatively high cost of forward cover in the currencies

of the countries in which the Group operates.

c) Intangible assets

Goodwill The excess of cost of an acquisition over the Group’s share in the fair value of the net identifiable assets of the acquired
subsidiary, joint venture or associate at the date of transaction is recorded as goodwill and recognized as an asset in the balance sheet.
The resulting goodwill is allocated to the cash-generating unit acquired. Goodwill is amortized using the straight-line method over its
estimated useful life but not longer than 20 years. Goodwill on associates is included in their carrying value in the caption “Investments
in associates”.

At each balance sheet date the Group assesses whether there is any indication of impairment of its recorded goodwill. Impairment is
determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the goodwiill relates. An impairment is recorded
if the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount, as measured by reference to the fair value of the cash-generating unit.
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Negative goodwill represents the excess of the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets acquired over the cost of acquisition.
Negative goodwill is presented in the same balance sheet classification as goodwill. To the extent that negative goodwill relates to
expectations of future losses and expenses that are identified in the Group’s plan for the acquisition and can be measured reliably,

but which do not represent identifiable liabilities, that portion of negative goodwill is recognized in the income statement when the future
losses and expenses are recognized. Any remaining negative goodwill, not exceeding the fair values of the identifiable non-monetary
assets acquired, is recognized in the consolidated statements of profit and loss over the remaining weighted average useful life of the
identifiable acquired depreciable/amortizable assets; negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of those assets is recognized in the
consolidated statements of profit and loss immediately.

See note 2(x) for a discussion on IFRS 3 “Business Combinations”.

Licenses The carrying value of licenses for the right to provide mobile cellular, wireless and other telephone services as well as related
ancillary services held by joint ventures and subsidiaries is disclosed in note 5.

The Group operates in an industry that is subject to changes in competition, regulation, technology and subscriber-base evolution.

In addition, the terms of the licenses, which have been awarded for various periods, are subject to periodic review for, amongst other
things, rate-making, frequency allocation and technical standards. Licenses are initially measured at cost and are amortized using the
straight-line basis over periods of five to 20 years depending on the term of the license. Licenses held, subject to certain conditions,

are usually renewable and are generally non-exclusive. Under the terms of the respective licenses, the joint ventures and subsidiaries
are entitled to enter into interconnection agreements with operators of both landline and other cellular networks.

Software development costs The Group capitalizes internal software development costs. The capitalization of these costs begins when
a software package’s technological feasibility has been established and the costs can be measured reliably and ends when the software
package is completed and ready for use. On completion of each software package, such costs are amortized on a straight-line basis
over three to five years with a periodic evaluation as to their ultimate realization.

d) Property, plant and equipment

i) Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated

useful life of the asset and the remaining life of the license associated with the assets, unless the renewal of the license is virtually certain.
All repairs and maintenance expenditures are expensed as they occur.

Maximum estimated useful lives are:

Buildings 40 years or life of lease if lower
Networks five to ten years
Other two to seven years

Construction in progress consists of the cost of assets, labor and other direct costs associated with property, plant and equipment being
constructed by the Group. Once the assets become operational, the related costs are transferred from construction in progress to the
appropriate asset category and start to be amortized.

Costs directly associated with the establishment of new networks primarily relate to engineering and design work for the installation of the
network and systems integral to its operation.

The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic benefits in excess
of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will flow to the Group. Major renovations are depreciated over the
remaining useful life of the related asset.

A liability for the present value of the cost to remove an asset on both owned and leased sites is recognized when a present obligation for
the removal is established. The corresponding cost of the obligation is included in the cost of the asset and depreciated over the useful life
of the asset.

i) Borrowing costs Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalized
as part of the cost of that asset when it is probable that such costs will result in future economic benefits for the Group and the costs
can be measured reliably.
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e) Impairment of long lived assets

The recoverability of the Group’s assets, including its intangible assets, is subject to the future profitability of the Group’s operations and
the evolution of the business in accordance with its plans. In evaluating the recoverability of its assets, the value and future benefits of the
Group’s operations are periodically reviewed by management based on technological, regulatory and market conditions. When certain
operational and financial factors indicate an impairment of value, the Group evaluates the carrying value of property, plant and equipment
as well as other assets including licenses and goodwill, in relation to the operating performance, and future cash flows of the underlying
assets. When indicated, the impairment losses are measured based on the difference between the estimated recoverable amount and
the carrying amount of the asset. Management’s estimates of recoverable amounts for the individual asset or, if appropriate, the cash-
generating unit, are based on prices of similar assets, to the extent available in the circumstances, and the result of valuation techniques.
These include net present values of estimated future cash flows and valuations based on market transactions in similar circumstances.
For new product launches where no comparable market information is available, management bases its view on recoverability primarily on
cash flow forecasts. In addition to the evaluation of possible impairment to the assets carrying value, the foregoing analysis also evaluates
the appropriateness of the expected useful lives of the assets. Management also review on a regular basis the terms and conditions for
license renewal and when the latter is virtually certain, determine accordingly the useful lives of the assets associated with the license.

In 2004, 2003 and 2002, management recorded an impairment loss on certain assets (note 23).

f) Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one enterprise and a financial liability or equity instrument
of another enterprise.

After initial recognition, the Group revalues financial assets held as available-for-sale and derivatives to fair value.

Fair value is defined as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between knowledgeable willing
parties in an arm’s-length transaction, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices,
discounted cash flow models and option-pricing models using management’s estimates as appropriate.

The derecognition of a financial instrument takes place when the Group no longer controls the contractual rights that comprise the
financial instrument, which is normally the case when the instrument is sold, or all the cash flows attributable to the instrument are passed
through to an independent third party.

Investment in securities The Group classified its investments in debt and equity securities into the following categories: held-to-maturity
and available-for-sale. The classification is dependent on the purpose for which the investments were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its investments at the time of the purchase and re-evaluates such designation on a regular basis. Investments with

a fixed maturity that management has the intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity and are included in non-
current assets, except for maturities within 12 months from the balance sheet date, which are classified as current assets. Investments
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates,

are classified as available-for-sale; and are included in non-current assets unless management has the express intention of holding the
investment for less than 12 months from the balance sheet date or unless they will need to be sold to raise operating capital, in which
case they are included in current assets.

Available-for-sale securities are reported at fair value. Prior to January 1, 2003, net unrealized gains or losses were recorded within
shareholders’ equity under the caption “Revaluation reserve”. When the securities were sold, impaired or there was a significant and
prolonged decline in the fair value below acquisition cost, the accumulated fair value adjustments were included in the consolidated
statements of profit and loss as gains and losses on investment securities. As from January 1, 2003, management determined that

it was appropriate to record the change in fair market value of available-for-sale securities in the consolidated statements of profit and
loss. Accordingly, the Board of Directors decided to change the accounting policy for fair value adjustments of available-for-sale securities
and to record these adjustments in the consolidated statements of profit and loss as from January, 1, 2003. Millicom adopted the allowed
alternative treatment for change in accounting policy as defined in IAS 8 “Net profit or Loss for the Period, Fundamental Errors and
Changes in Accounting Policies” which requires any adjustment resulting from retrospective application of the change in accounting
policy to be included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the current period (note 2 — changes in accounting policies).

The Group determines the fair value of its available-for-sale securities based on quoted market prices if available. The fair value of
non-marketable securities is based on management’s best estimate of the amount at which the securities could be sold in a current
transaction.

Unquoted available-for-sale equity investments are reviewed for impairment losses every balance sheet date and whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When a review for impairment is conducted, the recoverable
amount is assessed by reference to the net present value of expected future cash flows. The discount rate applied is based upon current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the investment. When the level of information available to
calculate the net present value of expected future cash flows makes this exercise unworkable, management use different valuation
techniques to estimate whether there is objective evidence of impairment and to determine the likely amount of impairment, if any.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortized cost using the effective yield method.
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Borrowings Borrowings are initially recognized at the proceeds received, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortized cost using the effective yield method; any difference between proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognized in the consolidated statements of profit and loss as interest charge or income over the period of the borrowings.

Gains or losses on restructuring of borrowings are recorded in “Other financial income”.
Other debt and financing is primarily comprised of bank loans bearing market rates of interest that vary on a regular basis.

When convertible bonds are issued, the fair value of the liability portion is determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent
non-convertible bond; this amount is recorded as a non-current liability based on the amortized cost until extinguished on conversion
or maturity of the bonds. The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option, which is recognized and included in
shareholders’ equity; the value of the conversion option is not changed in subsequent periods.

Derivative financial instruments International Accounting Standard No. 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” requires
that all financial assets and financial liabilities, including derivatives, be recognized on the balance sheet. Derivatives are initially recorded

at cost and then re-measured to fair value through the consolidated statements of profit and loss under the caption “Fair value result on
financial instruments”.

A derivative embedded in a financial instrument, such as the embedded derivative on the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes in Tele2 AB
series B shares (note 18), is treated as a separate derivative when (j) its economic risks and characteristics are not closely related to those
of the host contract, (i) a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would qualify as a derivative, (i) the
combined instrument (derivative and host contract) is not carried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported in the statements
of profit and loss.

Trade receivables Trade receivables are carried at original invoice amount less provision made for impairment of these receivables.

A provision for impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect
all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between the carrying amount
and the recoverable amount, being the present value of expected cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest for similar borrowers.

g) Leases
Operating lease rentals are charged to the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease.

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present
value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a
constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings.
The interest element of the finance cost is charged to the statement of profit and loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. The property, plant and equipment acquired under finance
leases are depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset or the lease term.

h) Inventories

Inventories consist of cellular telephone equipment and related accessories, which are classified as trading inventory, and network
equipment spares, which are classified as non-trading inventory. Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value, with cost
determined on a first-in, first-out basis.

i) Time and pledged deposits
Time deposits represent cash deposits with banks that earn interest at market rates.

Pledged deposits represent contracted cash deposits with banks that are held as security for debts either at the corporate or operational
entity level. Millicom is unable to access these funds until either the relevant debt is repaid or alternative security is arranged with the
lender.

j) Cash and cash equivalents
Highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less are considered to be cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less. Bank overdrafts are included within “Other debt and financing” in current liabilities on the balance sheet.
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k) Share capital
Common shares are classified as equity. The portion of a convertible bond representing the fair value of the conversion option at the time
of issue is included in equity (see borrowings in note 2(f).

Where the Company, or its subsidiaries, purchases the Company’s equity share capital, the consideration paid including any attributable
incremental external costs net of income taxes is deducted from total shareholders’ equity as treasury shares until they are cancelled.
Where such shares are subsequently sold or reissued, any consideration received is included in shareholders’ equity.

1) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. The amount recognised
as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.

m) Revenue recognition
The Group revenue sources in the consolidated statements of profit and loss comprise the following:

Revenues from provision of telecom services These recurring revenues consist of monthly subscription fees, airtime usage fees,
interconnection fees, roaming fees, revenues from the provision of data clearing services (until November 2002, when Millicom disposed
of MACH, note 23) and other telecommunications services such as data services and short message services. Recurring revenues are
recognized on an accrual basis, i.e. as the related services are rendered. Unbilled revenues for airtime usage and subscription fees
resulting from services provided from the billing cycle date to the end of each month are estimated and recorded.

Connection revenues Initial connection fees are recognized when charged, i.e. upon initial signing of the contract with customers.

Equipment revenues These revenues consist of the sale of handsets and accessories. Revenues from these sales are recognized at the
time that the item is delivered to the customer.

n) Prepaid cards
Prepaid cards allow the forward purchase of a specified amount of airtime by customers. Revenues are recognized as credit is used.
Unutilized airtime is carried in the balance sheet and is included under deferred revenue within “Other current liabilities”.

o) Cost of sales

The primary cost of sales incurred by the Group in relation to the provision of telecommunication services relate to interconnection
costs, roaming costs, rental of channel, costs of handsets and other accessories sold and royalties. Costs of sales are recorded on
an accrual basis.

Cost of sales also includes the depreciation and impairment of network equipment (note 2(g)).

p) Customer acquisition costs

Specific customer acquisition costs, including handset subsidies and free phone promotions, are charged to sales and marketing when
the subscriber is activated. Advertising costs are charged to sales and marketing when incurred and amount to $29,803,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2004 (2003: $22,932,000; 2002: $24,914,000).

q) Equity compensation benefits

Share options are granted to directors, management and key employees. Options in 2004 were granted at an exercise price equal to the
market price at date of grant plus a mark-up of 10%. Options granted in 2003 and before were granted at an exercise price equal to the
market price at date of grant. Options are exercisable in tranches beginning either one year or three years from the date of grant and have
either an indefinite term or a contractual option term of a maximum of six years. When the options are exercised, the proceeds received
net of any transaction costs are credited to share capital (par value) and share premium. The Group does not make a charge to staff costs
in connection with share options (see also note 2(x)).
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2 Summary of consolidation and accounting policies continued

r) Taxation

The companies of the Group are subject to taxation in the countries in which they operate. Corporate tax, including deferred taxation
where appropriate, is applied at the applicable current rates on their taxable profits. Deferred income taxes are determined using the
liability method whereby the future expected consequences of temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their reported amounts in the financial statements are recognized as deferred tax assets and liabilities. Currently enacted tax rates are
used in the determination of deferred income tax.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

s) Earnings (loss) per common share

Basic earnings (loss) per common share are based on the profit (loss) for the year divided by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during the year taking into account stock splits up to the date of approval of the financial statements. Diluted earnings
(loss) per share is calculated by dividing the net income attributable to ordinary shareholders by the sum of the weighted average number
of common shares outstanding during the year and the weighted average number of shares, which would be issued on the conversion

of all the dilutive potential common shares into common shares. The Company has two categories of dilutive potential ordinary shares:
convertible debt and share options.

t) Amounts due from/to joint ventures

In the ordinary course of business, the Company advances and receives cash from the joint ventures. Upon consolidation of the

Group’s financial statements, part of these advances are eliminated based on the Company’s ownership percentage in each joint venture.
The remaining amount represents the partner’s share of the joint venture’s balance with the Company and is recorded under the captions
“Amounts due from joint ventures” and “Amounts due to joint ventures”.

u) Risk management

Liquidity risk The Group has incurred significant indebtedness but evaluates its ability to meet its obligations on an ongoing basis.
Based on these evaluations, the Group devises strategies to manage its liquidity risk, including the designation of certain assets as
available-for-sale.

Credit risk Financial instruments that potentially subject the Group to concentrations of credit risk are primarily cash and cash equivalents,
time and pledged deposits, letters of credit, available-for-sale securities and accounts receivable. The counter-parties to the agreements
relating to the Group’s cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, pledged deposits and available-for-sale securities are reputable financial
institutions. Management does not believe there is a significant risk of non-performance by these counter-parties. Accounts receivable

are derived from the provision of telecom services to a large number of customers, including businesses and individuals as well as local
telecommunications companies and the related concentration of credit risk is therefore limited. The Group maintains a provision for
impairment of trade receivables based upon the expected collectability of all trade accounts receivable.

v) Segment reporting

Business segments provide products or services that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business
segments. Geographical segments provide products or services within a particular economic environment that is subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of components operating in other economic environments.

w) Comparatives
Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in presentation in the current year.

x) New and revised accounting standards

On February 19, 2004 the IASB issued International Financial Reporting Standard No. 2 (“IFRS 27), “Share-Based Payments”. Amongst
others, IFRS 2 requires companies to recognize a charge in the income statement for share-based awards to employees over the period
from the grant date to the vesting date. The charge is assessed on a fair-value basis, with measurement at the grant date. The fair value
of share awards will be assessed using an option-pricing model. IFRS 2 applies to share-based awards granted after November 7, 2002
and that have not vested before January 1, 2005, the effective date of IFRS 2. Upon adoption of IFRS 2 on January 1, 2005, Millicom will
restate its statements of profit and loss for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2004 to record an estimated compensation expense
of approximately $0.4 million and $1.9 million, respectively, and will also adjust the opening balance of retained earnings as of January 1,
2004 for an estimated cumulative compensation expense of approximately $0.4 million.
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2 Summary of consolidation and accounting policies continued

On March 31, 2004 the IASB issued International Financial Reporting Standard No. 3 (“IFRS 3”), “Business Combinations”. Amongst
others, IFRS 3 requires reporting enterprises to account for all business combinations as acquisitions, to recognize intangible assets arising
from business combinations separately from goodwill, to recognize acquired measurable contingent liabilities, to allocate goodwill to cash-
generating units, to cease amortization of goodwill and to test goodwill for impairment on an annual basis. IFRS 3 is mandatory for
business combinations that are agreed on or after March 31, 2004. Millicom has elected to apply IFRS 3 prospectively. Therefore the
accounting for past acquisitions will not change until January 1, 2005, when amortization of goodwill will cease and any existing negative
goodwill will be recognized in the opening balance of equity. Goodwill amortization for the years 2004, 2003 and 2002 was $8,242,000,
$6,695,000 and $7,865,000 respectively. Negative goodwill as of December 31, 2004 is $8,202,000. No business combinations have
taken place within the Group since March 31, 2004.

On March 31, 2004, the IASB issued International Financial Reporting Standard No. 5 (“IFRS 5”), “Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations”. IFRS 5 prescribes the measurement and presentation requirements for non-current assets “held for sale”.
Companies affected by IFRS 5 will be required to have new balance sheet line items, both for assets held for sale and associated liabilities.
IFRS 5 applies to accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2005. Millicom expects to apply IFRS 5 to its operation in Peru as
from that date.

In 2004, the IASB also issued International Financial Reporting Standard No. 4 (“IFRS 4”), “Insurance Contracts”. IFRS 4, which is applicable
as from January 1, 2005, specifies the financial reporting for insurance by an entity that issues such contracts. Milicom does not believe
that IFRS 4 will have an impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Finally, during 2003 and 2004 the IASB released 15 revised standards and further amendments, including IAS 32 and IAS 39. Millicom
is currently assessing the impact on its consolidated financial statements of adopting these revised standards, which will come into force
on January 1, 2005.

Millicom has not elected to early adopt any of the revised IAS or other new IFRS standards.
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3 Subsidiaries, joint ventures, investments in associates and management contract

a) Subsidiaries

The Group has the following significant subsidiaries:

Name of the company

Country

Holding Holding
December 31, December 31,
2004 2003

% of ownership interest

% of ownership interest

South East Asia

Millicom Lao Co. Ltd. (j) Lao People’s Democratic Republic 741 78.0
Comvik International (Vietnam) AB (i) Vietnam 80.0 80.0
South Asia

Pakcom Limited Pakistan 61.3 61.3
Paktel Limited Pakistan 98.9 98.9
Celltel Lanka Limited Sri Lanka 99.9 99.9
Central America

Telemovil El Salvador SA (i) El Salvador 100.0 70.0
South America

Telefonica Celular de Bolivia SA Bolivia 100.0 100.0
Telefonica Celular del Paraguay SA Paraguay 96.0 96.0
Africa

Millicom (Ghana) Limited Ghana 100.0 100.0
Sentel GSM Senegal 75.0 75.0
Millicom Sierra Leone Limited Sierra Leone 70.0 70.0
MIC Tanzania Limited (iv) Tanzania 84.4 -
Millicom Tchad SA Chad 87.5 -
Other

Millicom Peru SA Peru 100.0 100.0
Unallocated

Millicom International Operations SA Luxembourg 100.0 100.0
MIC-USA Inc United States 100.0 100.0
Millicom Holding BV Netherlands 100.0 100.0
Millicom International Operations BV Netherlands 100.0 100.0
Millicom Telecommunications BV Netherlands 100.0 100.0
Millicom Telecommunications SA Luxembourg 100.0 100.0
MIC Latin America BV Netherlands 100.0 100.0
Millicom International BV Netherlands 100.0 100.0

i

i)

Following the restructuring of Millicom’s holding in December 2004, Millicom now has a 74.1% equity interest in Millicom Lao Co. Ltd.
(“Millicom Lao”). Mr Zaman, a private business partner and Senior Executive Vice President of Millicom now owns 3.9% of Millicom Lao.

Comvik International (Vietnam) AB (“CIV”), an 80% owned subsidiary of the Company, and Vietnam Mobile Services Co. (“VMS”) have
entered into a revenue sharing agreement to operate a national cellular GSM system in Vietnam (“Mobifone”). This revenue sharing
agreement, which had a ten-year term starting May 19, 1995, provided that CIV would be entitled to receive 50% of Mobifone’s net
revenues for the first five years of operation and 40% thereafter. In October 2000, the revenue sharing agreement was amended and
stated that Millicom would continue to receive 50% of net revenue in years six through ten of the contract agreement. CIV contracted
to invest a total of $209.5 million, of which approximately $181.9 million has been disbursed as of December 31, 2004. At the time
the revenue sharing agreement expires on May 18, 2005, legal title to all equipment shall be transferred to VMS at a price of $1.

This equipment is depreciated accordingly. Negotiations are ongoing to extend the co-operation with VMS.

On September 15, 2003, Millicom’s operation in El Salvador, Telemovil, entered into a share purchase agreement (the “Agreement”)
with the minority shareholders of Telemovil. The Agreement provided for the acquisition by Telemovil of 30% of its own shares for a
consideration of $70 million (the “Acquisition price”) payable over a period of a maximum of six years and an annual dividend premium
of $1 million, with a corresponding net present value of $67,371,000. Of this amount $16 million was paid in cash at the closing of the
transaction. Before full settlement, Telemovil had the ownership interest of 30% of its own shares, whilst the record title remained with
an escrow agent for the benefit of the minority shareholders pending final settlement. Based on this Agreement, Millicom regained
control and started reconsolidating Telemovil at 100% since September 15, 2003. The legal ownership interest of Millicom remained
at 70% until the full settlement. In December 2004, Millicom settled the full Acquisition price, bringing its legal ownership interest

in the operation in El Salvador to 100%. For the period from September 15, 2003 to December 31, 2003 Telemovil contributed
revenues of $39,052,000, operating profit of $11,852,000 and net income of $4,795,000 to the Group, and assets and liabilities

as at December 31, 2003 were respectively $157,733,000 and $103,307,000.

On February 3, 2004, Millicom acquired 25% of Millicom Tanzania Limited from the Government of Tanzania bringing its ownership
t0 84.4%. As a result Millicom controls that company and treats it as a subsidiary as from that date.
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3 Subsidiaries, joint ventures, investments in associates and management contract continued

b) Joint ventures
The Group has the following significant joint venture companies, which have been proportionally consolidated:

Holding Holding
December 31, December 31,
2004 2003
Name of the company Country % of ownership interest % of ownership interest
South East Asia
Cam GSM Company Limited Cambodia 58.4 58.4
Royal Telecam International Limited Cambodia 57.0 57.0
Central America
Comunicaciones Celulares SA Guatemala 55.0 55.0
Telefonica Celular Honduras 50.0 50.0
Africa
Emtel Limited (i) Mauritius 50.0 50.0
MIC Tanzania Limited (ii) Tanzania - 59.4
Other
Millicom Argentina SA (iii) Argentina - 65.0

i) In 20083, Mauritius was reclassified to the segment “Africa”.

i) On February 3, 2004, Milicom acquired 25% of Milicom Tanzania Limited from the Government of Tanzania bringing its ownership
t0 84.4%. As a result Millicom controls that company and treats it as a subsidiary as from that date.

i) In September 2004, Millicom completed the sale of Millicom Argentina SA, its Argentinean operation, realizing a loss of $2,061,000
on net proceeds of $2,000,000.

Millicom determines the existence of joint control by reference to the joint venture agreements, articles of association, structures and voting
protocols of the Boards of Directors of the above ventures.

The following amounts have been consolidated into the Group accounts representing the Group’s share of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses in the above joint ventures, excluding divested operations.

2004 2003 2002
US$'000 USs$'000 USs$'000
Revenues 239,800 205,788 185,619
Total operating expenses (155,071) (141,770) (137,909)
Operating profit 84,729 64,018 47,710
Property, plant and equipment, net 133,044 123,163 132,751
Goodwill, net 252 (90) (296)
Licenses, net 9,060 8,382 2,531
Other intangible assets, net 963 2,176 2,292
Total non-current assets 146,411 138,552 141,277
Current assets 72,681 77,087 67,992
Amounts due from joint ventures to Millicom 11,715 9,052 10,629
Amounts due to joint ventures from Millicom (7,760) (5,340) (5,302)
Liabilities due after more than one year (33,638) (42,578) (40,340)
Liabilities due within one year (74,589) (73,487) (65,002)
Cash flow:
Cash provided by operating activities 103,309 83,262 61,965
Cash flow from investing activities (47,420) (25,389) (42,921)

Cash flow from financing activities (255) (6,530) 957
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3 Subsidiaries, joint ventures, investments in associates and management contract continued

c) Investments in associates
The movements in investments in associates were as follows:

2004 2003

US$'000 US$'000

Opening balance 1,340 1,013
Share of results (j) 814 380
Exchange differences 66 (53)
Closing balance 2,220 1,340

i) In 2004, Millicom’s share of tax in associates was $nil (2003: $nil)

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the principal associated company, which is unlisted, was Navega SA. This company is 45% owned
by Millicom’s joint venture in Guatemala.

d) Management contract

In the first quarter of 2004, Millicom finalised a management agreement and an option agreement (note 10) with the Rafsanjan Industrial
Complex (“RIC”) in Iran. Pursuant to the management agreement, Millicom will provide management services for a network to be
developed and owned by RIC under a build, operate and transfer agreement between RIC and the Telecommunications Company of

Iran (“TCI”), an entity controlled by the Iranian Government. Under the build, operate and transfer agreement, RIC will build and operate

a country-wide GSM network for two million prepaid customers. During the period from February 9, 2005 to February 9, 2015, RIC will pay
a majority of revenues generated by the network to TCI. At the end of this period, ownership of the network will be transferred to TCI
without charge. As from the date of operation, Millicom will be paid for its management services by receiving 2.2% of the gross revenues
generated by the network, subject to a minimum annual payment of $8 million per year for periods beginning from February 9, 2007.
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4 Goodwill
The movements in goodwill, including negative goodwill, were as follows:
2004 2003

US$'000 US$'000
Cost
Opening balance (i) 71,951 35,562
Additions (i) (3,660) 46,101
Change in consolidation method 26 -
Disposals (107) 9,712)
Closing balance 68,210 71,951
Amortization
Opening balance (22,373) (25,390)
Charge for the year (iii) (iv) (8,242) (6,695)
Disposals 107 9,712
Closing balance (30,508) (22,373)
Net book value
Closing balance 37,702 49,578
Opening balance 49,578 10,172

i) In 2004, the variation in “Additions” corresponds to the negative goodwill generated on the acquisition of MIC Tanzania Limited.
In 2003, the addition corresponds to the goodwill generated on Telemovil El Salvador and was allocated to this cash-generating
unit (note 3(a)). The details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:

2004 2003
US$'000 US$'000
Acquisition price 1,025 67,371
Less: fair value of net assets acquired (4,685) (21,270)
Goodwill (3,660) 46,101

i) Accumulated impairments at December 31, 2004 were $nil (2003: $585,000). These impairments were in respect of Millicom’s interest
in Argentina and were reversed in 2004 as part of the divestment of Millicom’s operation in Argentina (note 23).

iii) Goodwill impairments and amortization charges are recorded in the caption “Other operating expenses” in the consolidated statements
of profit and loss.

iV

See note 2(x).

The movements in negative goodwill included in the above figures were as follows:

2004 2003
US$'000 US$'000

Cost
Opening balance (11,384) (11,384)
Additions (3,660) -
Closing balance (15,044) (11,384)
Amortization
Opening balance 4,832 3,441
Income for the year 2,010 1,391
Closing balance 6,842 4,832

Net book value
Closing balance (8,202) (6,552)

Opening balance (6,552) (7,943)
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5 Licenses

Licenses comprise the amortized cost of licenses purchased by joint ventures and subsidiaries.

The movements in licenses were as follows:

2004 2003
US$000 US$'000
Cost
Opening balance 95,245 184,832
Additions 258,740 1,137
Impairment for the year (note 23) (i)(ii) - (8,073)
Effect of change in ownership percentage 222 1,276
Disposal of subsidiaries and joint ventures (3,281) (95,174)
Transfers - 6,121
Exchange rate movements (4,025) 826
Closing balance 347,601 95,945
Amortization
Opening balance (65,056) (100,361)
Charge for the year (i) (8,296) (6,122)
Disposal of subsidiaries and joint ventures 3,281 43,701
Transfers - (1,461)
Exchange rate movements 175 (813)
Closing balance (69,896) (65,056)
Net book value
Closing balance 277,705 30,889
Opening balance 30,889 84,471

i) Accumulated impairments at December 31, 2004 were $6,107,000 (2003: $8,018,000). These impairments are in respect of Millicom’s
interests in Peru ($5,307,000) and Venezuela ($800,000). During 2004 the Group reversed $1,911,000 of accumulated impairments as
part of the divestment of its operation in Argentina (note 23).

i) Licenses impairments and amortization charges are recorded in “General and administrative expenses”.
Additions are primarily due to the acquisition and/or renewal of licenses in Pakistan, Chad, Ghana and El Salvador.

In October 2004, Milicom’s subsidiary in Pakistan, Paktel, signed agreements with the Pakistan Regulator (the “PTA”) to operate its

GSM network with immediate effect and to renew its license for 15 years from October 23, 2004. Paktel and the PTA have agreed
deferred payment terms under which 50% of the license fee will be paid in installments over the first three years of the license. The second
50% of the license fee will be payable in ten yearly payments from 2008 through to 2017. Payments already made by Paktel for the GSM
migration, totaling approximately $14 million, are treated as payments towards Paktel's new license fee. The Paktel license was recorded
at the present value of the total cash outflows payable until 2017 of a gross amount of $291,000,000, resulting in a license cost of
$216,539,000. The Paktel license is amortised over 15 years. The discount rates used to compute the net present value ranged from
4.74% t0 7.24%.

The license of Pakcom Limited expires in April 2005. Management received a letter from the Pakistan Telecommunications Authority
(“PTA”) stating that the license of Pakcom would be renewed. The terms and conditions of the license are currently being finalised. As of
December 31, 2004, Millicom determined that the renewal of the license is virtually certain and therefore that the carrying amount of the
network equipment held by Pakcom Limited is appropriately determined based on useful lives that carry on over the maturity of the
existing license.

On November 8, 2004, Millicom was awarded a ten year license to operate a GSM 900 wireless telephony network in the Republic of
Chad. The license in Chad will be amortised over ten years upon commencement of the operations.

On December 2, 2004, Mobitel, Millicom’s subsidiary in Ghana signed a new GSM license agreement replacing the previous agreement.
The new license has a term of 15 years and is renewable at expiration for a ten year period. The payments for the license fee amount
to $22,500,000 payable over six years resulting in an initial license value recorded at the present value of cash outflows of $18,537,000.
The license in Ghana is amortised over 15 years. The discount rate used to compute the net present value was 10%.

On December 1, 2004, Telemovil, Millicom’s subsidiary in El Salvador, extended its cellular license in El Salvador. This license, which
was due for renewal in 2006, will now expire in 2018. The license in El Salvador is amortized over 14 years.
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6 Other intangible assets, net

The movements in other intangible assets were as follows:

Software
development Total Total
costs Other 2004 2003
US$000 US$000 US$000 US$'000
Opening balance, net 1,031 2,320 3,351 3,122
Additions 1,192 205 1,397 2,432
Disposals - (790) (790) (782)
Amortization for the year (i) (1,145) (127) (1,272) (1,369)
Effect of change in ownership percentage - - - (165)
Exchange rate movements (53) (72) (125) 113
Closing balance, net 1,025 1,536 2,561 3,351
i) Accumulated amortization for other intangible assets as of December 31, 2004 was $3,811,000 (2003: $3,732,000; 2002: $2,973,000).
Amortization charges of other intangible assets are recorded in “General and administrative expenses”.
7 Property, plant and equipment
The movements in 2004 were as follows:
Land and Construction Other Total
buildings Networks in progress (ii) 2004
US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000 US$000
Cost
Opening balance 23,555 800,624 36,548 104,309 965,036
Additions 3,042 34,669 185,120 14,784 237,615
Disposals (30) (2,403) - (889) (3,322)
Transfers (i) 4,195 127,479 (141,933) 10,259 -
Impairment of assets - (7,237) - - (7,237)
Exchange rate movements 471) (8,910) 90 (573) (9,864)
Effect of change in ownership percentage 147 11,298 1,536 867 13,848
Disposal of subsidiaries and joint ventures (60) (3,940) - - (4,000)
Closing balance 30,378 951,580 81,361 128,757 1,192,076
Depreciation
Opening balance (6,930) (898,221) - (70,342) (475,493)
Charge for the year (1,904) (127,968) - (28,312) (153,184)
Disposals - 1,985 - 809 2,794
Transfers (i) - (5,852) - 5,852 -
Exchange rate movements 269 5,950 - 1,341 7,560
Disposal of subsidiaries and joint ventures 60 1,836 - - 1,896
Closing balance (8,505) (522,270) - (85,652) (616,427)
Net book value
Closing balance 21,873 429,310 81,361 43,105 575,649
Opening balance 16,625 402,403 36,548 33,967 489,543
Leased assets included in the above 707 131 - - 838

i) During the year, certain items have been reclassified in the balance sheet, these are shown above as transfers.

i) The caption “Other” mainly includes office equipment and motor vehicles.



48 MIC ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2004

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

as of December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

7 Property, plant and equipment continued

The movements in 2003 were as follows:

Land and Construction Other Total

buildings Networks in progress (iii) 2003

US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$°000
Cost
Opening balance 19,140 725,794 24,150 105,380 874,464
Additions 1,208 31,374 62,542 8,704 103,828
Disposals (16) (7,296) (2,638) (6,904) (16,854)
Transfers (i) 1,368 40,605 (49,915) 1,821 (6,121)
Impairment of assets - (2,518) - - (2,518)
Exchange rate movements 1,287 15,210 1,071 2,412 19,980
Effect of change in ownership percentage 653 67,420 2,613 3,827 74,513
Disposal of subsidiaries and joint ventures (85) (69,965) (1,275) (10,931) (82,256)
Closing balance 23,555 800,624 36,548 104,309 965,036
Depreciation
Opening balance (4,903) (844,910) - (63,921) (413,734)
Charge for the year (1,733) (93,554) - (19,096) (114,383)
Disposals 10 7,296 - 4,764 12,070
Transfers (j) - - - 1,461 1,461
Exchange rate movements (308) (7,989) - (1,370) (9,667)
Disposal of subsidiaries and joint ventures 4 40,936 - 7,820 48,760
Closing balance (6,930) (398,221) - (70,342) (475,493)
Net book value
Closing balance 16,625 402,403 36,548 33,967 489,543
Opening balance 14,237 380,884 24,150 41,459 460,730
Leased assets included in the above - 919 - - 919

i) During the year, certain items have been reclassified in the balance sheet, these are shown above as transfers.

ii)  The caption “Other” mainly includes office equipment and motor vehicles.
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8 Investment in Tele2 AB shares

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, Millicom had the following investments in Tele2 AB (“Tele2”) shares:

2004 2003
US$000 US$°000
Non-current available-for-sale securities 351,882 479,040
351,882 479,040
Transactions in Tele2 shares have been summarized in the table below:
Number of shares held Revaluation
Tele2 series Tele2 series Ownership reserve Gain (loss) Total
A shares B shares % US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Balance as of January 1, 2002 5,384,316 13,371,337 12.73% (61,325) - 659,440
Sale of shares - (8,743,110) (5.94)% - (168,818) (336,056)
Exchange of A shares for B shares (5,384,316) 5,384,316 - - - -
Change in fair value - - - - (57,813) (57,813)
Prolonged decline in value transferred
to profit and loss - - - 61,325 (61,325) -
Balance as of December 31, 2002 - 10,012,543 6.79% - - 265,571
Sale of shares - (1,044,129) (0.71%) - - (83,291)
Change in fair value - - - - 246,760 246,760
Balance as of December 31, 2003 - 8,968,414 6.08% - - 479,040
Change in fair value - - - - (127,158) (127,158)
Balance as of December 31, 2004 - 8,968,414 6.08% - - 351,882

Tele2 is a leading and profitable alternative pan-European telecom operator providing fixed and mobile telephony, internet services, data
network, cable TV and content services to 28 million customers in 24 countries. Tele2 is listed on Stockholmsboérsen and the NASDAQ
National Market.

In 2001, the Group classified its investment in Tele2 as non-current as it considered it to be a strategic investment. However, the Group
sold certain of these shares during the course of 2002 in order to meet liquidity needs and therefore re-classified the portion of its holding
that was not pledged against financing (note 18) as a current asset in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2002. Following
the issuance of the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes due 2006 (note 18), Millicom reclassified its investment in Tele2 from current to
non-current assets.

The Tele2 shares underlying the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes have been lent by Millicom Telecommunications SA to Deutsche
Bank AG London pursuant to a securities lending arrangement. Deutsche Bank AG London may sell or on-lend such Tele2 shares under
the securities lending agreement. Deutsche Bank AG London is contractually required to deliver to Millicom Telecommunications SA such
Tele2 shares upon requisite notice to Deutsche Bank AG London by Millicom Telecommunications SA, if (1) Millicom Telecommunications
SA requires such Tele2 shares to satisfy its obligations from time to time to deliver Tele2 shares upon exchange of the 5% Mandatory
Exchangeable Notes by the noteholders or (2) specified bankruptcy-related events with respect to Deutsche Bank AG London or defaults
in the performance by Deutsche Bank AG London of its obligations under the securities lending agreement have occurred. Millicom
Telecommunications SA is obligated to deliver Tele2 shares upon exchange of the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes even in the event
of a failure of Deutsche Bank AG London to redeliver to Millicom Telecommunications SA the Tele2 shares. Millicom Telecommunications
SA's obligation in respect of the delivery of those shares has not been guaranteed by the Group. Millicom has pledged 8,968,400 Tele2
shares (2003: 8,968,400 for a fair value of $351,882,000 (2003: $479,040,000) in order to settle the exchange of the 5% Mandatory
Exchangeable Notes in Tele2 shares.

In 2004, Tele2 distributed a dividend of approximately $0.40 (SEK 3) per share which was directly paid to the holders of the 5% Mandatory
Exchangeable Notes.
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9 Investment in other securities

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, Millicom had the following investments in other securities:

2004 2003
US$°000 US$'000
Non-current
Available-for-sale
Other investments (ii) 3,011 3,120
Held-to-maturity
US Treasury strips (i) 7,529 22,277
10,540 25,397
Current
Held-to-maturity
US Treasury strips (i) 15,327 15,291
15,327 15,291

i) US Treasury strips On August 7, 2003, $45,294,000 of the net proceeds of the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes was used to

purchase US Treasury strips, with a nominal amount of $46,470,000 to provide for payment of the interest under the 5% Mandatory

Exchangeable Notes.

As of December 31, 2004, the outstanding US Treasury strips, which have effective interest rates ranging from 1.6 % to 2.1%, have the

following maturity dates:

US$'000
Non-current
May 15, 2006 7,529
Current
November 15, 2005 7,626
May 15, 2005 7,701
15,327
Total 22,856

i) Other investments in available-for-sale securities Other investments in available-for-sale securities mainly represent investments

in Great Universal and Modern Holdings. In June 1999, Great Universal effected a reorganization where it spun off its subsidiaries into
two separate businesses being Great Universal Inc. and Modern Holdings. Great Universal LLC holds 100% of common shares in Great
Universal Inc. and 52.7% of common shares in Modern Holdings. Millicom also has a direct ownership of 11.6% of the share capital

of Modern Holdings. These investments are recorded as non-current available-for-sale securities. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003
the shares of Modern Holdings were not quoted on a public market. In 2002, following a restructuring of Modern Holdings and an
independent valuation, Millicom recognized an impairment loss of $7,050,000 on its investment in Modern Holdings. The carrying value
of this investment is $2,950,000 as of December 31, 2004 (2003: $2,950,000). In 2004, management determined that no change in fair
value should be recorded. During the course of 2002, Millicom recorded a full impairment loss of $5,027,000 on its investment in Great
Universal due to uncertainty concerning its recoverability.

As indicated in note 30, under IFRS, Millicom does not consolidate its investment in Great Universal and Modern Holdings since the
restrictions on their ability to distribute dividends is considered a severe long-term restriction that significantly impairs their ability to
transfer funds to Millicom. Further, due to the existence of warrants, enabling the warrant holders to obtain control over Great Universal
and Modern Holdings, Millicom considers that it does not control these companies. The warrants will expire six months after the

date a registration statement of Great Universal is declared effective by the US Securities and Exchange Commission.

In addition, the Group holds other available-for-sale securities for a total fair value of $61,000 as of December 31, 2004 (2003: $170,000).
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10 Derivatives arising from business combinations

Millicom or its partners have agreements to purchase or sell interests in certain operations according to fixed conditions. These
agreements qualify as derivatives under the prescribed accounting treatment in IAS 39. Details of the agreements are described as follows:

Colombia The holders of the Celcaribe Ordinary Share Trust Certificates (“Certificates”) had an option to put their Certificates to the
Company at an exercise price providing the holders with an internal rate of return of 15%. These put rights were canceled in December
2002 when Millicom entered into a conditional agreement to sell its interest in Celcaribe SA, whereby holders of the Certificates were
required, under the provision of a “drag-along” clause, to sell their Certificates to the buyer on the same terms and conditions as Millicom.
Accordingly, the fair value of the option was reduced to $nil as at December 31, 2002. The disposal of Celcaribe SA was declared effective
on February 13, 2003. The change in fair value of the option during the period starting January 1, 2002 to the date of the conditional sale
agreement for an amount of $6,684,000 was recorded in the statement of profit and loss under the caption “Fair value result on financial
instruments”.

Express Telecommunications Co. Inc As part of the sale agreement for Express Telecommunications Co. Inc. (“Extelcom”), Millicom’s
operation in the Philippines, signed in December 2002, Millicom was granted, for the price of $1, the option to purchase 47.9% of the
issued share capital of Extelcom at various prices up to ten years after issuance. The exercise price is $1,000,000 if exercised within
12 months of the sale agreement increasing by an additional $1,000,000 for each year afterwards. If exercised between five and ten
years after the option is issued, the purchase price is $8,000,000. Due to the history of losses incurred by the operation and based
on the financial statements of Extelcom as of December 31, 2004, management considers that the option has nil value (2003: nil).
The option is not exercisable in part. As of December 31, 2004, the option has not been exercised.

Vietnam In July 2002, the option granted per the shareholders’ agreement to CIV’s minority shareholder, which gave the right to purchase
an additional 10% equity interest in CIV, was exercised at a price of $24,000. As a result, the Company reversed the liability of $23,125,000,
resulting from the measurement at fair value of the option until the date of exercise, by crediting the caption “Gain (loss) from sale of
subsidiaries and joint ventures, net”, in consolidated statements of profit and loss. The change in fair value to the date of exercise was
$1,174,000 in 2002 and was recorded as a “Fair value result on financial instruments” in the consolidated statements of profit and loss.

Ghana In June 2002, Millicom issued a call option to a former shareholder. The option allows the holder to reacquire the 30% equity
stake which he sold to Millicom in 2002. The option is exercisable from June 2005 to June 2007 at an exercise price of $190,000.

As of December 31, 2004, the fair value of the option is $993,000 (2003: $nil) and is recorded under the caption “Other current liabilities”.
Iran Millicom has an option to acquire an equity ownership of the company that will operate the network in Iran from Rafsanjan Industrial
Complex at book value. Between February 9, 2004 and February 9, 2007 Milicom can acquire up to 47% of the equity. After that

date and until February 9, 2009, the maximum percentage shares that can be acquired is 30% up to a total maximum of 47%. As of
December 31, 2004, the fair value of the option is $1,097,000 and is recorded under the caption “Other current assets”. (See also note 3(d)).
11 Pledged deposits

Pledged deposits represent interest bearing collateral for certain debts of Group companies (note 18).

The effective interest rate on pledged deposits as at December 31, 2004, was 1.98% (2003: 1.75%).

12 Inventories

The Group carries the following inventories, measured at lower of cost and net realizable value:

2004 2003

US$000 US$°000
Trading inventories 14,754 8,754
Non-trading inventories 1,550 2,187

Total inventories 16,304 10,941
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13 Trade receivables, net

The movements in trade receivables were as follows:

2004 2003
US$'000 US$'000

Trade receivables, gross
Opening balance 149,949 140,785
Additions, net 34,039 2,804
Write-offs (13,523) (3,328)
Effect of change in ownership percentage/disposals 4,844 (18,051)
Change in consolidation method 3,284 23,963
Exchange rate movement 63 3,776
Closing balance 178,656 149,949
Provision for doubtful receivables
Opening balance (36,199) (27,564)
Impairment charge (18,207) (8,090)
Write-offs 13,523 3,328
Effect of change in ownership percentage/disposals (630) 4,639
Change in consolidation method (393) (7,996)
Exchange rate movement 222 (516)
Closing balance (36,684) (36,199)
Trade receivables, net
Closing balance 141,972 113,750
Opening balance 113,750 113,221

Included in the net trade receivables balance above is $74,303,000 (2003: $83,870,000) related to amounts due from national
telecommunication companies in respect of interconnection.

These amounts are expected to be recovered within one year.

14 Other current assets

Other current assets are comprised as follows:

2004 2003

Us$'000 US$'000
Taxes paid in advance 12,479 6,416
Receivable from VMS, net (i) 32,156 16,940
Advances paid to suppliers 4,330 12,061
Iran option (see note 10) 1,097 -
Other 12,315 14,166

62,377 49,583

i) This reflects the net receivable under the revenue sharing agreement in Vietham (note 3(a)(ii)).

15 Time deposits

Time deposits as of December 31, 2004 of $610,000 (2003: $32,880,000) represent cash deposits with banks, remunerated at market
interest rates. They have original maturity periods of between three to 12 months.

As of December 31, 2004, the effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was approximately 1.1% (20083: 3.4%).
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16 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised as follows:

2004 2003

US$000 US$'000
Cash and cash equivalents in US dollars 354,237 86,871
Cash and cash equivalents in other currencies 59,144 61,958
Total cash and cash equivalents 413,381 148,829

17 Shareholders’ equity

On February 16, 2004 an Extraordinary General Meeting of shareholders approved a stock split of the issued shares of the Company,
by which each share with a par value of $6 was split into four new ordinary shares with a par value of $1.50 each. The stock split
became effective on February 20, 2004. All figures in this note have been updated to reflect the stock split for all years presented.

a) Share capital and premium

The authorized share capital of the Company totals 133,333,200 registered shares. At December 31, 2004, the total subscribed and
fully paid-in share capital and premium amounts to $513,782,000 (2003: $239,876,000) consisting of 99,219,079 (2003: 66,319,940)
registered common shares at a par value of $1.50 (2003: $1.50) each.

In 2003, the Company issued convertible notes (see (c) below) which were convertible into 23,639,108 common shares. In 2003, the
Company issued 349,760 common shares to holders of 2% PIK Notes who converted their 2% PIK Notes. From January 1, 2004 to
April 26, 2004, holders of 2% PIK Notes converted an aggregate amount of $62,431,000 of 2% PIK Notes into 23,230,099 common
shares of the Company.

In 2004, the Company issued 669,040 shares following the exercise of stock options by employees and directors of Millicom.

In the fourth quarter of 2004, the Company raised $209,160,000 in equity through the offering of nine million shares (the “share offering”)
in the form of ordinary shares or Swedish Depository Receipts (SDRs). The shares were issued at a price of $23.24. The net proceeds
from the share offering were $203,620,000.

b) Treasury stock

As a result of the merger, 28,862,794 shares of Millicom’s common shares, previously held by Millicom Inc., were held by subsidiaries of
MIC-USA, and accounted for as treasury stock for consolidated reporting purposes. In February 2003, an Extraordinary General Meeting
of Millicom passed a resolution approving the reduction of $43,294,192 of the share capital of the Company by means of the cancellation
of the 28,862,794 shares with a par value of $1.50 each.

In 2004, nil (2003: nil; 2002: 515,133) own shares were acquired by the Company and accounted for as treasury stock.

In 2003, Millicom granted 177,428 shares from its holding of treasury stock to Kinnevik International AB as final payment on the partial
acquisition of MACH in 1995 (note 30).

As of December 31, 2004, the total number of treasury shares held was 654,852 (2003: 654,852) shares.

c) 2% PIK Notes - equity component
As of December 31, 2004, none of the 2% PIK Notes were outstanding.

In May 2003, Millicom announced the closure of the exchange offer for its 13.5% Senior Subordinated Notes. As a result of the exchange,
Millicom issued $63,531,000 of Millicom’s 2% Senior Convertible PIK (payment-in-kind) Notes due 2006 (‘2% PIK Notes”) (note 18).
Millicom’s 2% PIK Notes were convertible at any time at the holder’s option into Millicom common stock at a conversion price of $2.69
per share (price after stock split). Millicom has apportioned part of the value of these notes to equity and part to debt (note 18).

The outstanding notes which had not been converted were redeesmed on April 26, 2004 for an amount of $160,000. The value allocated
to equity as at December 31, 2003, was $16,006,000.
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17 Shareholders’ equity continued

d) Legal and consolidation reserves

On an annual basis, if the Company reports a net profit for the year, Luxembourg law requires appropriation of an amount equal to at least
5% of the annual net profit to a legal reserve until such reserve equals 10% of the issued share capital. This reserve is not available for
dividend distribution. A consolidation reserve is required for consolidated profits that are not available for distribution.

At the Annual General Meeting of shareholders held on May 25, 2004, the shareholders decided to allocate an amount of $9,321,000 to
the legal reserve from the profit of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2003.

See note 18 for other restrictions relating to dividend payments.

e) Options outstanding

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2004, which have been issued to directors,
management, officers and employees of the Group. Shares issued when stock options are exercised benefit from the same rights

as common shares. The Company has elected to not record the expense associated with the issuance of stock options as permitted
under IFRS until December 31, 2004 (see also note 2(x)). The market price of the Company’s shares as at December 31, 2003 and
December 31, 2004 was respectively $17.5 and $22.73.

Options outstanding Options exercisable

Number Weighted Number Weighted
Range of outstanding at average exercisable at average
exercise December 31, exercise December 31, exercise
prices $ 2004 price $ 2004 price $
3.32-3.75 1,461,498 3.44 370,613 3.49
9.0 627,544 9.00 627,544 9.00
16.78 - 20.34 651,048 18.73 651,048 18.73
25.047 — 29.745 633,993 25.79 99,996 29.75
31.875 - 35.906 753,464 33.21 702,307 33.31
3.32 - 35.906 4,127,547 15.56 2,451,508 18.56

The following table summarizes the terms of options outstanding as of December 31, 2004:

Number Exercise

Date issued of options price $ Terms of the option
May 1994, May 1995, May 1996, May 1997, 2,643,151 3.32 - 35.906 Exercisable over a three-year period
January 1998, May 1998, August 1999, in equal installments. Options have
May 2000, December 2001, December an indefinite life.
2002, May 2003 and May 2004
December 2001, December 2002, May 1,252,932 3.32 - 25.047 Exercisable over a three-year period
2003 and May 2004 in equal installments. Options expire

after six years from date of grant.
August 1999, May 2000, and June 2000, 231,464 20.34 - 31.88 Exercisable over a five-year period (one-third

vested after three years, two-thirds vested after
four years, 100% vested after five years). Options
expire after six years from date of grant.
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is as follows:
2004 2003 2002

Weighted Weighted Weighted
average average average
Number exercise Number exercise Number exercise
of options price $ of options price $ of options price $
Outstanding at beginning of year 4,520,808 13.26 4,221,004 18.63 5,127,143 22.80
Granted 540,015 25.05 1,320,500 3.32 800,000 3.75
Exercised (669,040) 4.29 - - - -
Forfeited (264,236) 23.68  (1,020,696) 2264 (1,706,139 2418
Outstanding at end of year 4,127,547 15.56 4,520,808 13.26 4,221,004 18.63
Exercisable at end of year 2,451,508 18.56 1,880,852 23.61 1,956,204 25.40

Other options in subsidiary companies, outstanding at December 31, 2004, have been issued to officers and employees of the Group

as follows:

Millicom International BV — An option plan was established on December 15, 2000 for the President and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company and certain employees and officers to purchase a total of 1% and 0.7% respectively of the share capital of Milicom International
BV, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, holding investments in operating entities of the Group. The strike price of these
options is calculated as the corresponding share of Millicom’s historic total investment in Millicom International BV. These options are
exercisable in tranches until December 31, 2005 and were all issued in 2000. During 2002 the right to exercise options over 0.7% of the
share capital granted to certain employees was cancelled. As of December 31, 2004, none of the remaining options were exercised.

18 Borrowings
Borrowings comprise:

i) Borrowings due after more than one year:

2004 2003
US$000 US$°000
Corporate debt at amortized cost
10% Senior Notes (d) 536,629 536,036
2% PIK Notes — debt component (e) - 50,923
5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes (f) 365,006 327,635
901,635 914,594
Other debt and financing:
Equipment financing facilities 6,370 8,484
Bank financing facilities 152,893 173,553
Total long-term other debt and financing 159,263 182,037
Less: portion payable within one year (34,996) (565,887)
Total other debt and financing due after more than one year 124,267 126,150
ii) Borrowings due within one year:
2004 2003
US$000 US$'000
Other debt and financing:
Equipment financing facilities - 3,848
Bank financing facilities 53,515 72,929
Total short-term other debt and financing 53,515 76,777
Portion of long-term debt payable within one year 34,996 55,887
Total other debt and financing due within one year 88,511 132,664
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18 Borrowings continued

a) Company borrowings

Borrowings mainly comprise notes, including corporate debt, term loans and revolving credit facilities in various countries and are mainly
denominated in US dollars. Average interest on these facilities is approximately 7.6% (2003: 7.3%; 2002: 12.5%). Average interest

on short-term borrowings is approximately 8.2% (2003: 6.8%; 2002: 10.2%). Also included in “Other debt and financing” is $1,051,000
(2003: $160,000) in respect of finance leases (note 29).

As of December 31, 2004, Millicom’s share of the carrying amount of total pledged assets held by operating entities securing Group debt
and financing was $267,391,000 (2003: $180,227,000) including pledged deposits for $10,529,000 (2003: $1,488,000).

The carrying amount of pledged assets held by non-operating entities at December 31, 2004 securing Group debt and financing was
$399,013,000 (2003: $546,650,000) represented by Tele2 shares, pledged deposits and pledged US Treasury strips. Millicom pledged
8,968,400 Tele2 AB series B shares (2003: 8,968,400) for a fair value of $351,882,000 (2003: $479,040,000) in order to settle the
exchange of the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes in Tele2 AB shares. Furthermore, the US Treasury strips amounting to 22,856,000
(2003: $37,568,000) which are recorded under the caption “Investment in other securities non-current and current” as well as $7,745,000
(2003: $7,745,000), which are recorded under the caption “Pledged deposits” resulting from the proceeds of a US Treasury strip which
expired on November 2004 are pledged in order to settle the payment of the interest on the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes. The
total amount of pledged deposits held by non-operating entities totaled $24,275,000 (2003: $30,042,000). $13,243,000 of these pledged
deposits covered outstanding standby letters of credit issued by a bank in order to secure debt and financing granted to the operations
and $3,000,000 represented cash deposited as security for a loan granted to an operating entity by Bank Invik (see note 30).

As of December 31, 2004 the guarantees issued by the Company to cover debt and financing in the operations amounted to $43,084,000
(2003: $74,087,000).

The Group’s share of total debt and financing secured by either pledged assets, pledged deposits issued to cover letters of credit or
guarantees issued by the Company is $514,027,000 (2003: $644,651,000).

The total interest charged for the year is $108,534,000 (2003: $135,172,000; 2002: $185,959,000).

b) Debt restructuring

In 2003, Millicom implemented a restructuring plan to reduce its indebtedness and debt service obligations. As of December 31, 2002,
Millicom had total consolidated indebtedness of $1.23 billion, which required a substantial amount of cash from operations to service.
Millicom had also divested selected assets (MIC Systems (including MACH), certain Tele2 AB shares, its operation in the Philippines,
its operation in Colombia and Liberty Broadband Limited).

In May 2003, $776 million or 85%, of the outstanding amount of Millicom’s Senior Subordinated 13.5% Notes due 2006 (the “Old Notes”)
had been tendered in Millicom’s private exchange offer. Holders of the tendered Old Notes also consented to certain amendments to the
indenture covering the Old Notes.

Upon closure of the exchange offer referred to above, Millicom issued $562 million of Millicom’s 11% Senior Notes due 2006 (the “11%
Senior Notes”) and $64 million of Millicom’s 2% Senior Convertible PIK (payment-in-kind) Notes due 2006 (“2% PIK Notes”) in exchange
for the $776 million of Old Notes tendered. In addition, Millicom also paid to holders of the Old Notes, who consented to the amendments
of the Old Notes’ indenture, $50 per $1,000 of Old Notes so consented (excluding affiliates of Millicom), or approximately $38 million in
aggregate. Millicom’s 2% PIK Notes were convertible at any time at the holder’s option into Millicom common stock at a conversion price
of $2.69 per share (price after stock split). The total aggregate amount of 2% PIK Notes was converted or redeemed in 2004. The debt
exchange resulted in a gain of $96,748,000. This gain is recorded under the caption “Other financial income”.

On August 7, 20083, Millicom’s subsidiary, Millicom Telecommunications SA, issued for an aggregate value of SEK 2,555,994,000 (the
equivalent of approximately $310 million) Mandatory Exchangeable Notes, which are mandatorily exchangeable into shares of Tele2 AB
(the “5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes”).

On August 15, 2003 and September 30, 2003, Millicom repurchased in private transactions $57 million and redeemed $110 million,
respectively, in aggregate principal amount of the 11% Senior Notes. In August 2003, Millicom also repaid the outstanding amount
of the Toronto Dominion facility of $64 million Millicom had entered into 2001.

On November 7, 2003, Millicom commenced a cash tender offer and consent solicitation relating to all of the $395 million outstanding
principal amount of the 11% Senior Notes, which expired on December 8, 2003.
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18 Borrowings continued

On November 24, 2003, Millicom issued $550 million principal amount of 10% Senior Notes due 2013 (the “10% Senior Notes”) and
issued a notice of redemption in respect of the total remaining outstanding amount of Old Notes. Milicom used approximately $273 million
of the proceeds of the offering of the 10% Senior Notes to acquire the outstanding amount of 11% Senior Notes tendered on or prior to
December 8, 2003. Millicom issued a notice of redemption with respect to the total remaining outstanding amount of 11% Senior Notes
on December 5, 2003, with a redemption date of December 10, 2003. Millicom used $143.8 million of the proceeds from the 10% Senior
Notes to redeem in full the remaining outstanding amount of 11% Senior Notes. Finally, Millicom redeemed the Old Notes in their entirety
on December 29, 2003.

c) Senior Subordinated 13.5% Notes

On June 4, 1996, the Company raised $483,433,000 (after deducting discount and estimated expenses) through a private offering

of Senior Subordinated 13.5% Notes due 2006 (the “Old Notes”). The Old Notes were issued at 52.075% of their principal amount of
$962,000,000 and the purchase discount on the Old Notes accretes from issuance at an effective interest rate of 14.4%. Cash interest
began to accrue on the Old Notes on June 1, 2001 at a rate of 13.5 % per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on June 1 and
December 1, until maturity on June 1, 2006.

During 2002, the Company re-purchased Old Notes for a value of $44,000,000 at market prices at the time, realizing a gain
of $28,676,000 recorded in the consolidated statement of profit and loss under the heading “Other financial income”.

The Old Notes have been exchanged or repaid in 2003 (see (b) above).

d) 10% Senior Notes

On November 24, 2003, Millicom issued $550 million aggregate principal amount of 10% Senior Notes (the “10% Senior Notes”) due on
December 1, 2013. The 10% Senior Notes bear interest at 10% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on June 1 and December 1,
beginning on June 1, 2004. The effective interest rate is 10.4%.

The 10% Senior Notes are general unsecured obligations of Millicom and rank equal in right of payment with all future unsecured
and unsubordinated obligations of Millicom. The 10% Senior Notes are not guaranteed by any of Millicom’s subsidiaries or affiliates,
and as a result are structurally subordinated in right of payment to all indebtedness of such subsidiaries and affiliates.

Due to the fact that the registration statement of the 10% Senior Notes was not declared effective, a special interest charge was added
to the interest rate of 10% of 0.25% from May 23, 2004 to August 20, 2004, of 0.5% from August 21, 2004 to November 18, 2004,

of 0.75% from November 19, 2004 to February 16, 2005 and of 1% from February 17, 2005 until the date the registration statement

is declared effective (see note 33).

Other than out of the proceeds of certain public equity offerings prior to December 1, 2006, or for certain tax reasons, Milicom may not
redeem the 10% Senior Notes prior to December 1, 2008. On or after December 1, 2008, Milicom may redeem all or a portion of the
10% Senior Notes at prices ranging from 105% to 100%.

If Millicom experiences a Change of Control Triggering Event, defined as a rating decline and a change in control, each holder will have the
right to require Millicom to repurchase its notes at 101% of their principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest and all other amounts
due, if any.

The indenture contains certain covenants that, among other things, limit Millicom’s ability to incur additional indebtedness, make certain
payments, including dividends or other distributions, with respect to Millicom’s share capital and the share capital of Millicom’s subsidiaries,
make certain investments, prepay subordinated debt, create certain liens, engage in certain transactions with affiliates, engage in certain
asset sales, consolidate, merge or transfer all or substantially all Millicom’s assets and enter into other lines of business. Certain of these
covenants will no longer apply if the 10% Senior Notes are rated above a certain level by the rating agencies or if Millicom meets certain
financial criteria after three years following their issuance date.

As of December 31, 2004, the carrying amount of the 10% Senior Notes is $536,629,000.
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18 Borrowings continued

e) 2% PIK Notes - debt component
As of December 31, 2004 none of the 2% PIK Notes are outstanding.

In 2003, Millicom issued Convertible Notes which were convertible into 23,639,108 Millicom’s common shares. In 2003, Millicom issued
349,760 common shares to holders of 2% PIK Notes who converted their 2% PIK Notes. During the first half of 2004, holders of 2%
PIK Notes converted an aggregate amount of $62,431,000 of 2% PIK Notes into 23,230,099 common shares of Millicom. The remaining
$160,000 2% PIK Notes were redeemed on April 26, 2004.

The 2% PIK Notes initially matured on June 1, 2006. The 2% PIK Notes had interest at a rate of 2%, payable at the option of Millicom,
in either additional 2% PIK Notes or in cash, semi-annually in arrears on June 1 and December 1. The difference between the initial
carrying amount of the debt component of the 2% PIK Notes and its nominal amount accreted at an effective interest rate of 11%.

The 2% PIK Notes were convertible at any time, at the option of the holder, into Millicom common stock at a conversion price of $2.69
(price after stock split) per share of common stock. At the maturity of the 2% PIK Notes, Millicom could, at its option, pay all or a portion
of the then outstanding principal amount in cash or in shares of its common stock. Millicom could redeem the 2% PIK Notes at any time,
in whole or in part, prior to June 1, 2004, at a price equal to 102.25% of their principal amount, and thereafter at a price equal to their
principal amount. The 2% PIK Notes were senior unsecured obligations and ranked senior in right of payment to all Millicom’s subordinated
indebtedness. The 2% PIK Notes were unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by Milicom International Operations B.V.

f) 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes

On August 7, 20083, Millicom Telecommunications SA, Millicom’s wholly-owned subsidiary, issued for an aggregate value of SEK
2,555,994,000 (approximately $310 million) Mandatory Exchangeable Notes (the “5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes”), which are
exchangeable into Tele2 AB series B (“Tele2”) shares. The 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes may be exchanged either voluntarily at
the option of the noteholders or mandatorily by Millicom Telecommunications SA as described below. The 5% Mandatory Exchangeable
Notes will be exchangeable for an aggregate of up to 8,968,400 Tele2 AB series B shares (note 8) which Millicom holds through Millicom
Telecommunications SA. The number of Tele2 shares that Millicom Telecommunications SA is obligated to deliver is based on a formula
that takes into account the market price of the Tele2 shares prior to any exchange. Under the formula, Millicom Telecommunications SA
could retain up to 30% of the increase in value of the Tele2 shares over the designated reference price of SEK 285 per share. As a result,
on August 7, 2006 or earlier if all of the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes have been redeemed and exchanged prior to that date,
Millicom Telecommunications SA could own up to approximately 23% of the 8,968,400 Tele2 AB series B shares underlying the 5%
Mandatory Exchangeable Notes.

The 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes may be exchanged voluntarily at the option of the noteholders at any time during the period
commencing on September 17, 2003 and ending on the 25th trading day prior to August 7, 2006, which is expected to be July 11, 2006.
In addition, the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes may be exchanged voluntarily at the option of the holder in the event of certain
changes in tax laws and in the event of a takeover offer in respect of Tele2 AB. Dividends, if any, paid by Tele2 AB would be attributed

to the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes holders.

Unless otherwise previously redeemed and exchanged or purchased and canceled, each 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Note will be
mandatorily exchanged by Millicom Telecommunications SA on August 7, 2006.

The 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes bear interest on the US dollar equivalent amount of each note at a rate of 5% per annum
payable semi-annually on February 7 and August 7 of each year. The effective interest rate is 8.45%. As of December 31, 2004
the carrying amount of the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes net of unamortized financing fees was $365,006,000. In 2004,

an exchange loss of $27,550,000 (2003: $41,820,000) was recognized on the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes.

In 2003, as part of the financing, Millicom purchased US Treasury strips with a nominal value of $46,470,000 which will be used to settle
the interest payments (note 9).

The 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes are secured by 8,968,400 Tele2 shares. Millicom Telecommunications S.A.’s obligations in
respect of the interest payments of the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes are secured by US Treasury strips and are guaranteed by
Millicom. Whilst there are Notes or interest outstanding Millicom Telecommunications S.A. will not pledge, transfer, lend or sell any of the
secured Tele2 shares on US Treasury strips.

The 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes include an embedded derivative, which is valued separately. The embedded derivative, which
reflects Millicom’s limited right to participate in the increase in value of the Tele2 shares, is recorded at fair value, taking into account time
and volatility factors. As of December 31, 2004, the fair value of the embedded derivative was an asset of $45,255,000 (2003: a liability
of $1083,457,000), with the change in fair value for the year 2004 of $148,712,000 (for the period from August 7, 2003 to December 31,
2003: a loss of $84,578,000) recorded under the caption “Fair value result on financial instruments”.
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18 Borrowings continued

g) Other debt and financing
Millicom’s share of total other debt and financing analyzed by country is as follows:

2004 2003
US$000 US$'000
Bolivia (i) 26,722 35,487
El Salvador (i) 40,000 75,714
Guatemala (i) 22,694 21,945
Pakistan (iv,v) 31,000 45,745
Paraguay 17,693 9,963
Senegal 18,236 17,585
Sri Lanka (vi) 8,626 16,548
Tanzania (vii) 19,097 7,819
Vietnam 8,663 12,468
Other 19,982 15,180
Total 212,713 258,454
Corporate 65 360
Total other debt and financing 212,778 258,814
Of which:
Due after more than one year 124,267 126,150
Due within one year 88,511 132,664
212,778 258,814

Significant individual financing facilities are described below:

i) Bolivia In June 2001, Telefonica Celular de Bolivia SA (“Telecel Bolivia”) signed an agreement for additional financing in the amount

of $25,000,000 with the International Finance Corporation (IFC) and $10,000,000 with the Nederlandse Financierings-Maatschappij Voor
Ontwikkelingslanden, N.V. (FMO), also known as the Netherlands Development Finance Company. In addition, in November 2001, Telecel
Bolivia signed an agreement with Bayerische Landesbank (“BLB”) for an aggregate amount of $10,361,228. Among other things, the
financing requires the company to maintain certain financial covenants such as a debt ratio, long-term debt service coverage, and
debt-to-equity ratio. As of December 31, 2003, the company was in breach of certain covenants on the IFC, FMO and BLG loans

and the outstanding balances had been reclassified as current financing. In 2004, the lenders agreed to amend the terms of the loan
and the company is therefore no longer in breach of any covenants. The IFC and FMO financing bears interest at LIBOR plus 3.75%

and the BLB financing bears interest at LIBOR plus 1.15%.

As of December 31, 2004, $21,048,000 (2003: $28,765,000) was drawn down related to these financings. These financings have helped
to fund the expansion and further digitalization of the Group’s mobile cellular telecommunications network in Bolivia. These financings are
repayable in tranches until 2007.

ii) El Salvador In November 2004, Telemovil entered into a $40,000,000 five-year loan from a syndicate consisting of ABN Amro, Citibank
and Scotiabank. This loan bears interest for the advances in US dollars at three-month LIBOR plus 2.5% and is repayable over 18 quarterly
installments commencing in 2005. As of December 31, 2004 $40,000,000 of this facility was outstanding.

As of December 31, 2003 a loan of $51,517,000 was outstanding relating to the acquisition by Telemovil El Salvador of 30% of its own
shares. This amount was fully repaid in 2004.

iiiy Guatemala In connection with the purchase of GSM equipment, Millicom’s operation in Guatemala entered into a facility agreement

in September 2003 with a syndicate of banks led by Banco G&T Continental. The facility agreement provides for a seven-year term

loan facility in a maximum aggregate principal amount of Quetzal 400,000,000 of which 320,000,000 were drawn down ($41,261,000).
Amortization payments are payable semi-annually in the fixed amount of Quetzal 33,333,000 each and are scheduled to begin in March
2006. For the first year of the loan, interest was fixed at an annual rate of 8.00% after which it became subject to semi-annual adjustment
and as at December 31, 2004 was 8.75%. As of December 31, 2004, the Group share of debt was $22,694,000 (2003: $21,945,000).

iv) Pakcom In 2003, Pakcom entered into a long-term financing agreement with National Bank of Pakistan for an amount of PKR

1,250,000,000 ($21,035,000) bearing interest equal to the six-month Pakistani Treasury bill plus 2.4% (approximately 6.2% for the
year ended December 31, 2004) repayable in equal installments until 2007. In 2004, Pakcom signed a three-year loan agreement
for PKR 250,000,000 ( $4,207,000) from the UBL Bank. The loan bears interest equal to the six-month Pakistani Treasury

bill plus 2.5% (approximately 6.3% for the year ended December 31, 2004).
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18 Borrowings continued

v) Paktel SPV During 2003 Paktel entered into a sale and purchase agreement of its existing and future receivables with SPV Limited,

a special purpose vehicle incorporated in Pakistan. The total receivables sold amount to PKR 1,308 million ($22.9 million) and their
acquisition price amounts to PKR 990 million ($17.3 million). SPV Limited has financed this acquisition by the issuance of Term Finance
Certificates (“TFC”) that have been underwritten by financial institutions for an aggregate amount of PKR 840 million ($14.7 million) and by
Pakcom for an amount of PKR 150 million ($2.6 million). As Millicom bears the risks associated to this financing transaction Millicom has
consolidated SPV Limited in its financial statements. As of December 31, 2004, the amount of TFC was $7,860,000 (2003: $15,612,000)
and the corresponding debt was $5,759,000 (2003: $10,555,000).

vi) Sri Lanka In 2004, ABN-Amro arranged a six-year syndicated loan of LKR 2,000,000,000 ($19,143,000) for Celltel Lanka Limited

of which LKR 900,000,000 ($8,614,000) was drawn down as of December 31, 2004. One tranche, representing LKR 427,000,000 is
guaranteed and carries interest equal to the Sri Lankan weighted average Treasury bill rate plus 0.75% (approximately 8.15% for the year
ended at December 2004). The unsecured tranche carries interest equal to the Sri Lankan weighted average Treasury bill rate plus 3%.
The company will repay the loan between 2006 and 2009.

vii) Tanzania In June 2003, MIC Tanzania Ltd. entered into a three-year syndicated loan relating to a term loan facility and a revolving

loan facility with Standard Chartered Bank Tanzania Limited as arranger, pursuant to which MIC Tanzania Ltd. borrowed an aggregate

of $15,000,000 ($6,000,000 in US dollars and $9,000,000 in Tanzanian Shillings). This facility bears interest for the advances in US dollars
at LIBOR plus 4.50% and for the advances in Tanzanian Shillings at the Treasury bill rate plus 4.50%, with a minimum applicable interest
rate of 12% per annum. In 2004, the aggregate amount of the facility was increased by $7,689,000 (TZS 8,000,000,000). As of December
31, 2004, $19,097,000 (2003: $13,173,000 representing a Group share of $7,819,000) of this facility was outstanding.

h) Fair value of financial liabilities
The financial liabilities are recorded at amortized cost. The fair value of the financial liabilities as at December 31, 2004 disclosed above
is as follows:

US$'000
Corporate debt at amortized cost 10% Senior Notes (d) 564,129
5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes (f) 328,694
892,823
Other debt and financing 212,548
Fair value of total debt 1,105,371
i) Analysis of borrowings by maturity
The total amount repayable at December 31, 2004 and 2003 is as follows:
Corporate Operations Total Corporate Operations Total
2004 2004 2004 2003 2003 2003
US$000 US$000 US$000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$°000
Due within:
One year 65 88,446 88,511 360 132,304 132,664
One - two years 384,239 48,302 432,541 - 51,622 51,622
Two — three years - 37,861 37,861 418,129 35,889 454,018
Three — four years - 18,975 18,975 - 13,964 13,964
Four — five years - 15,373 15,373 - 1,601 1,601
Due after five years 550,000 4,229 554,229 550,000 23,074 573,074
Total repayable 934,304 213,186 1,147,490 968,489 258,454 1,226,943

Unamortized difference between
carrying amount and nominal amount (32,604) (473) (33,077) (563,535) - (563,535)

Total debt, net 901,700 212,713 1,114,413 914,954 258,454 1,173,408




MIC ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2004 61

19 Other non-current liabilities and other current liabilities

Other non-current liabilities are mainly comprised of unpaid portion of license fees of Paktel and Millicom (Ghana) Ltd. amounting to
$187,635,000 as of December 31, 2004, asset retirement obligations and the net pension liability of the CEO (note 30).

Other current liabilities are comprised as follows:

2004 2003
US$'000 US$'000
Taxes payable 78,926 43,218
Deferred revenue 41,416 31,915
Subscriber deposits 5,368 5,265
Ghana option (note 10) 993 -
Unpaid portion of license fees (i) 32,347 -
Other 17,075 28,244
176,125 108,642
i) Includes amounts for Paktel of $28.3 million and $4.0 million for Millicom (Ghana) Ltd.
20 Analysis of Group revenues and costs
The Group’s revenues comprise the following:
2004 2003 2002
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Provision of telecom services 884,214 621,728 581,321
Connection revenues 11,138 10,212 7,982
Revenues from equipment sales 26,114 15,164 15,883
Total revenues 921,466 647,104 605,186
The Group’s cost of sales comprise the following:
2004 2003 2002
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Costs from the provision of telecom services (857,602) (239,910) (238,983)
Connection costs (4,458) (3,564) (3,554)
Costs from equipment sales (26,274) (14,528) (16,993)
Total cost of sales (388,334) (258,002) (259,530)
Included in cost of sales:
Depreciation (134,695) (93,593) (87,990)
Impairment charges (7,237) (2,518) (6,833)
Included in the Group’s operating costs are the following:
2004 2003 2002
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Personnel charges (note 22) (46,217) (34,176) (48,199)
Employee benefit expenses (note 30) (1,370) (1,636) -
Depreciation and amortization (36,298) (34,979) (51,328)
Impairment charges - (8,073) (82,986)
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21 Segmental reporting

The Group operates mainly in one reportable business segment, telecommunications services. The Group’s primary format for reporting
segmental information is geographical segments and reflects the measures of segmental profit and loss and financial position reviewed
by management. On January 1, 2004 Millicom changed its segmental reporting to reflect the five operational clusters in the Group.

The strategic segments are defined in notes 1 and 3.

Other than financing arrangements, there are no significant transactions between the segments. For the purposes of this presentation,

corporate expenses are recorded in “Unallocated”.

2004 2003 2002
US$000 US$'000 US$'000
South East Asia
Revenues 231,802 175,354 140,607
of which divested - - 1,113
Depreciation and amortization (54,677) (42,584) (34,609)
of which divested - - (4,812)
Operating profit 83,357 59,345 46,032
of which divested - - (5,601)
Non-cash income (expenses) 9 (508) 199
of which divested - - 199
Profit before minority interest 68,279 51,047 31,894
of which divested - - (13,318)
Assets 214,716 157,678 133,954
Capital expenditure 32,879 44,839 25,663
of which divested - - 4
Liabilities (79,651) (84,239) (42,995)
South Asia (j)
Revenues 113,249 105,602 83,133
Depreciation and amortization (29,999) (22,178) (16,161)
Operating profit 11,455 31,817 24,504
Non-cash (expenses) income (4,939) 97 -
Profit (loss) before minority interest 2,399 17,721 13,746
Assets 429,557 115,927 139,657
Capital expenditure 291,761 13,558 18,777
Liabilities (392,849) (144,197) (145,238)
i) No divested explanations for the periods presented.
Central America
Revenues 305,034 171,321 166,409
of which divested - 5,926 50,506
Depreciation and amortization (41,977) (24,519) (36,320)
of which divested - (2,058) (16,441)
Operating profit (loss) 113,828 66,319 (33,166)
of which divested - (256) (35,294)
Profit from associated companies 814 380 62
Non-cash income (expenses) 219 (381) (79,422)
Profit (loss) before minority interest 79,269 52,615 (14,397)
of which divested - (2,218) (40,498)
Assets 362,105 275,909 293,670
of which divested - - 110,711
Capital expenditure 65,656 60,762 16,994
of which divested - - 3,307
Liabilities (143,404) (158,223) (61,542)

of which divested

(7,919
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2004 2003 2002
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
South America (i)
Revenues 114,006 99,343 111,145
Depreciation and amortization (24,790) (22,485) (21,336)
Operating profit 16,146 18,571 22,299
Non-cash (expenses) income (312) 4,208 (5,141)
Profit before minority interest 3,425 7,739 12,749
Assets 157,920 134,574 158,327
Capital expenditure 23,483 9,841 18,514
Liabilities (113,399) (128,560) (143,650)
i) No divested operations for the periods presented.
Africa
Revenues 149,979 84,858 62,011
Depreciation and amortization (18,314) (13,855) (10,129)
of which divested - - (20)
Operating profit 45,661 17,006 2,172
of which divested - - (392)
Non-cash expenses (1,833) (4,239) (745)
Profit before minority interest 24,644 6,600 (5,351)
of which divested - - (500)
Assets 221,582 119,630 102,972
Capital expenditure 76,619 24,028 16,681
of which divested - - 12
Liabilities (195,218) (1283,386) (110,257)
Other (j)
Revenues 7,396 10,626 15,671
of which divested 2,213 2,529 4,936
Depreciation and amortization (1,237) (2,516) (8,088)
of which divested (358) (518) (4,081)
Operating loss (1,320) (8,622) (18,366)
of which divested 2,319 12 (14,764)
Non-cash expenses 65 (3,184) (12,545)
of which divested (59) - (9,329)
Loss before minority interest (2,573) (3,699) (24,483)
of which divested 914 (18) (21,556)
Assets 10,335 9,648 15,604
of which divested - 1,804 2,927
Capital expenditure 3,690 17 9,978
of which divested 1,164 - 8,208
Liabilities (8,377) (11,085) (14,485)
of which divested - (10,564) (10,732)

i) The segment “Other” includes the activities of Millicom’s subsidiary in Peru, its joint venture in Argentina (sold in September 2004), a
subsidiary in Paraguay (Transcom Paraguay S.A.) and other services. The entities in Peru and Argentina provide fixed wireless data and
internet access services and the entity in Paraguay provides call center services and these are presented separately from Milicom’s
operations providing cellular telephony services. Had they been presented in a geographical segment, they would have been added to the

segment “South America”.

MIC Systems (divested in 2002)
Revenues

Depreciation and amortization
Operating profit

Non-cash expenses

Profit before minority interest
Capital expenditure

28,186
(6,814)
7,275

(63)
3,892
774
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21 Segmental reporting continued

2004 2003 2002
US$°000 US$'000 US$'000
Unallocated items
Revenues - - 41
Depreciation and amortization - (432) (5,861)
Operating (loss) profit (20,245) (26,921) 71,563
of which divested - - (1,410)
Non-cash expenses - (1,854) (464)
Profit (loss) before minority interest (90,412) 61,495 (380,699)
of which divested - - (6,914)
Assets 2,921,158 3,608,671 1,857,632
Capital expenditure 4 453 1,254
Liabilities (1,888,076)  (2,350,741)  (2,365,170)
Inter-segment eliminations
Revenues - - (2,017)
Assets (2,272,544)  (2,899,088)  (1,498,697)
Liabilities 1,058,539 1,413,873 1,408,692
Total
Revenues 921,466 647,104 605,186
of which divested 2,213 8,455 84,741
Depreciation and amortization (170,994) (128,569) (139,318)
of which divested (358) (2,576) (32,168)
Operating profit 248,882 162,515 122,318
of which divested 2,319 (244) (50,186)
Profit (loss) from associates 814 380 62
Non-cash expenses (6,791) (5,859) (98,171)
of which divested (59) - (9,183)
Profit (loss) before minority interest 85,031 193,518 (8362,649)
of which divested 914 (2,236) (78,894)
Assets 2,044,829 1,522,949 1,203,119
of which divested - 1,804 113,638
Capital expenditure 494,092 153,498 108,635
of which divested 1,164 - 12,305
Liabilities (1,762,435)  (1,581,558)  (1,474,645)
of which divested - (10,564) (18,651)

Non-cash expenses other than depreciation and amortization comprise write-downs of assets disclosed in note 23.
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The following personnel charges are included in sales and marketing expenses, general and administrative expenses and other

operating expenses:
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2004 2003 2002
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Wages and salaries
Sales and marketing 8,817 6,784 8,761
General and administrative 21,883 19,320 23,961
Other operating expenses 12,443 5,285 10,609
43,143 31,389 43,331
Social security
Sales and marketing 626 499 948
General and administrative 2,320 2,168 3,809
Other operating expenses 128 120 111
3,074 2,787 4,868
46,217 34,176 48,199
The average number of permanent employees on a proportional basis during 2004 was 2,269 (2003: 1,917; 2002: 2,080).
Stock-based compensation offered to officers and employees are disclosed in note 17.
23 Disposal and impairment of assets, net
a) Disposal and impairment of assets, net
2004
Goodwill Licenses Equipment
[0) (i) (iil Other Total
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
South East Asia - - - ©) ©)
South Asia - - 5,058 (119) 4,939
Central America - - - (219) (219)
South America - - 287 25 312
Africa - - 1,892 (59) 1,833
Unallocated - - - - -
Other - - - (65) (65)
- - 7,237 (446) 6,791

i) Recorded under the caption “Other operating expenses”.

i) Recorded under the caption “General and administrative expenses”.

i) Due to the roll-out of GSM networks in Millicom’s operations in Latin America and Pakistan as well as the decrease in usage of analog
equipment in certain operations in Africa, management assessed the existing equipment for impairment, recognizing the impairment

of assets in the caption “Cost of sales”.
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The recoverable amounts of the equipment were determined based on their value in use. The discount rates used ranged from 12.0% to
13.2% (2003: 11.9% to 12.0%)

2003
Goodwill Licenses Equipment

0) (i) (ii) Other Total

US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000

South East Asia - - - 506 506
South Asia - - - 97) ©7)
Central America - - - 381 381
South America - - (1,579) (2,629) (4,208)
Africa - - 4,097 142 4,239
Unallocated - - - 1,854 1,854
Other - 3,073 - 111 3,184
- 3,073 2,518 268 5,859

i) Recorded under the caption “Other operating expenses”.
i) Recorded under the caption “General and administrative expenses”.
i) Recorded under the caption “Cost of sales”.

During 2003, Millicom entered into discussions concerning the sale of its high-speed wireless data operation in Peru. Following these
discussions, Millicom has recognized an impairment charge of $3,073,000 in the carrying value of the license in Peru (note 5).

Due to revised anticipated lower revenues from non-digital equipment, Millicom recognized an impairment loss of $4,097,000 over certain
network equipment in Africa in 2003. In addition Millicom reversed an impairment loss in South America for an amount of $1,579,000.

2002
Goodwill Licenses Equipment
[0} (i (i) Other Total
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
South East Asia - - - (199) (199)
South Asia - - - - -
Central America 35,723 41,733 - 1,966 79,422
South America - - - 5,141 5,141
Africa - - - 745 745
MIC Systems - - - 53 53
Unallocated - - - 464 464
Other 585 4,945 6,833 182 12,545
36,308 46,678 6,833 8,352 98,171

i) Recorded under the caption “Other operating expenses”.

i) Recorded under the caption “General and administrative expenses”.

i) Recorded under the caption “Cost of sales”.

During 2002, Millicom entered into discussions concerning the sale of Celcaribe, its cellular operation in Colombia. Following the signing of
a sale and purchase agreement in December 2002, management recognized an impairment loss corresponding to the difference between
the recoverable amount and the carrying value of its intangibles in Celcaribe. Other impairments have also been identified and recorded as
disclosed in the table above by reporting segment.

b) Gain (loss) from sale of subsidiaries and joint ventures, net

2004 In September 2004, Milicom completed the sale of Millicom Argentina SA, its broadband operation in Argentina, for net total

proceeds of $2,000,000 realizing a net loss of $2,061,000.

Following the restructuring of Millicom’s holding in Millicom Lao Co. Ltd in December 2004, Millicom disposed of 3.9% of this operation
realizing a gain of $55,000.

In 2004, Millicom disposed or liquidated a number of subsidiaries realizing a loss of $201,000.
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23 Disposal and impairment of assets, net continued

2003 In February 2003, Milicom completed the sale of Celcaribe, its cellular operation in Colombia, realizing total proceeds of
$10,932,000 and a net gain of $3,305,000.

Following the sale of a number of operations in 2002 and based on certain contractual provisions the Group recorded a net decrease
in sales prices of $1,092,000.

2002 Following the sale of the Company’s interest in FORA Telecom BV in 2001 and after subsequently obtaining in 2002 certain GSM
licenses, Millicom received additional proceeds of $30 million in cash. In addition, certain loans for which Millicom was liable were settled
at less than their carrying value. The gain realized in obtaining the licenses and settling the loans, net of costs incurred was $30,859,000
in 2002.

In July 2002, Milicom’s minority shareholder in its cellular operation in Vietham exercised his option to purchase 10% of the share capital
of that operation. Millicom recognized a gain of $16,603,000 in 2002.

In September 2002, Millicom sold its interest in its cellular operation in the Democratic Republic of Congo recognizing a loss of $21,000.
In September 2002, the Group sold its 100% interest in Liberty Broadband Ltd. recognizing a loss of $10,294,000.

In May 2002, Millicom sold 17% of its interest in MIC Systems BV, the direct parent company of MACH SA, for $17,000,000 to Kinnevik
BV. Further, in November 2002, MIC Systems BV sold its 100% interest in Mach SA for a sum of €95 million, approximately $97,000,000.
These two transactions resulted in the recognition of a gain of $87,655,000 for the Group.

In December 2002, the Group completed the sale of its cellular operation in the Philippines for a nominal sum, recognizing a loss
of $35,988,000.

24 Taxes

Group taxes are comprised of income taxes of subsidiaries and joint ventures. As a Luxembourg commercial company, the Company
is subject to all taxes applicable to a Luxembourg Société Anonyme. Due to losses incurred and brought forward, no taxes based on
Luxembourg-only income have been computed for 2004, 2003 or 2002.

The effective tax burden on profitable operations is approximately 23% (2003: 27%; 2002: 25%). Currently profitable operations are

in jurisdictions with tax rates of 15% to 37% (2003: 15% to 41%; 2002: 13% to 35%). The utilization of tax loss carryforwards or tax
holidays had an impact of decreasing the effective tax rate on profitable operations by approximately nil% in 2004 (2003: 1%; 2002: 1%).
The operations currently incurring losses operate in tax jurisdictions with rates ranging from 20% to 37% (2003: 25% to 27%; 2002: 25%
to 35%).

A reconciliation between the weighted average statutory rate and the effective weighted average tax rate is as follows:

2004 2003 2002

% % %
Weighted average statutory tax rates (j) 24 26 19
ltems taxed at other than weighted average rate 3 15 10
Changes in tax law Guatemala (4) - -
Non taxable/deductible items 18 (19) (35)
Utilization of tax loss carry forwards - (1) (1)
Effective tax rate 41 21 @)

i) The weighted average statutory tax rate has been determined by dividing the aggregate statutory tax charge of each subsidiary and
joint venture, which was obtained by applying the statutory tax note to the profit before tax by the aggregate profit before tax.

The charge for income taxes is shown in the following table and recognizes that revenue and expense items may affect the financial
statements and tax returns in different periods (temporary differences):

2004 2003 2002

UsS$°000 Us$'000 Us$'000
Current income tax charge 58,347 38,369 21,143
Deferred income tax charge 553 14,000 1,591

Charge for taxes 58,900 52,369 22,734
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24 Taxes continued

The tax effects of significant items comprising the Group’s net deferred income tax liability as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows:

2004 2003
Us$'000 US$'000
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Temporary differences between book and tax basis of assets and liabilities (39,216) (38,006)
Deferred income tax assets:
Tax credit carryforwards 2,734 2,734
Other temporary differences 96 926
Provision for doubtful debtors 1,983 424
Net operating and other loss carryforwards 1,070 1,142
Net deferred income tax assets 5,883 5,226
Net deferred income tax liability (33,333) (82,780)
Amount included in balance sheet as non-current deferred tax liability (39,216) (38,0006)
Amount included in balance sheet as non-current deferred tax asset 5,883 5,226

Deferred income tax liabilities reflect temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Deferred income tax assets are comprised of tax credit carryforwards and

operating losses in joint ventures and subsidiaries.

The Company has not recorded deferred income tax liabilities applicable to undistributed earnings of foreign joint ventures and subsidiaries

that will be reinvested in foreign operations. Undistributed earnings amounted to $441,650,000 at December 31, 2004 (2003:

$338,052,000; 2002: $279,883,000).

Net operating and other loss carryforwards amounting to $20,105,000 (2003: $10,849,000; 2002: $189,080,000) are present in the
Group. These have expiry periods depending on their jurisdiction of greater than one year. $nil (2003: $2,479,000; 2002: $177,271,000)
of these net operating and other loss carryforwards are not anticipated to be used within expiry periods.

25 Cash flow from operating activities

2004 2003 2002
US$°000 US$'000 US$'000
Profit (loss) after taxes for the year 68,241 178,823 (385,143)
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortization 170,994 128,569 139,318
Interest accretion on borrowings (effective rate) 16,262 9,727 1,938
Write-down of assets 6,791 5,859 78,167
Gain on exchange and disposal of assets 2,207 (2,213) (88,814)
Loss (gain) and valuation movement on investment securities 126,957 (246,760) 299,963
Fair value result on financial instruments (148,816) 84,578 7,858
(Profit) loss from operations in associated companies (814) (880) (62)
Exchange loss on 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes 27,550 41,820 -
Increase in the provision for doubtful receivables (316) 5,794 2,558
Increase in other provisions 2,975 - -
Minority interest 16,790 14,695 22,494
Other non-cash gain - (633) -
Other financial income - (96,748) (42,247)
Adjustment to reconcile working capital:
Decrease (increase) in trade debtors, prepaid and other current assets (52,049) 16,463 5,790
(Increase) decrease in inventories (5,358) (1,387) 5,386
Increase in trade and other payables 52,807 1,001 25,928
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest 110 2,828 (8,841)
Increase in accrued taxation 18,912 27,720 2,986
Reclassification to financing activities
Early redemption penalties on debt restructuring - 14,466 -
Net cash provided by operating activities 303,243 184,322 67,279

Interest paid during the year amounted to $92,162,000 (2003: $135,346,000; 2002: $197,297,000). Interest received during the year

amounted to $7,169,000 (2003: $4,235,000; 2002: $12,726,000). Taxes paid amounted to $39,988,000 (2003: $20,305,000;

2002: $21,582,000).
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The Group has, from time to time, acquired or increased its share in certain subsidiaries and joint ventures. The fair value of the assets

acquired and liabilities assumed during the year were as follows:

2004 2003 2002

US$'000 US$'000 US$'000

Property, plant and equipment 8,531 22,464 -
Goodwill (3,660) 46,101 2,268
Intangible assets 116 468 -
Pledged deposits 586 - -
Current assets 5,061 29,178 390
Amounts due in more than one year (3,447) (70,501) -
Amounts due within one year (6,162) (11,177) -
Minority interest - - (658)
1,025 16,533 2,000

Non cash gain - (633) -
Total purchase price paid in cash 1,025 16,000 2,000
Less: Cash acquired (19) (17,028) -
Cash paid (received) for acquisitions net of cash acquired 1,006 (1,028) 2,000

In 2004, Millicom increased its holding in its operation in Tanzania from 59.4% to 84.4% and in 2003 from 57% to 59.4%.

In 20083, Millicom regained control and started reconsolidating Telemovil its operation in El Salvador (note 3).

In 2002, the Company increased its ownership in Celcaribe throughout the year to arrive at an ownership percentage of 95.4% as
of December 31, 2002. In addition, in November 2002, Millicom purchased the remaining 30% interest in Millicom (Ghana) Limited.

Both operations were fully consolidated at December 31, 2002.

27 Disposal of subsidiaries and joint ventures

The Group has, from time to time, disposed of or reduced its share in certain subsidiaries and joint ventures. The impact of the change
in consolidation method and the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities disposed of during the year were as follows:

2004 2003 2002

US$000 US$'000 US$'000

Property, plant and equipment 2,104 33,496 11,396
Intangible assets - 51,473 26,332
Pledged deposits - (997) 30,989
Current assets 944 15,300 72,553
Amounts due in more than one year - (33,883) (2,125)
Amounts due within one year (2,398) (56,240) (86,899)
Currency translation adjustment (1,708) - -
Loans written-off 5,285 - -
Disposal of minority interest - - 5,594
4,227 9,149 57,840

(Loss) profit on sale (2,207) 2,213 57,955
Total sale price, in cash and cash equivalents 2,020 11,362 115,795
Add: Additional proceeds on sale of FORA less expenses incurred - - 27,547
Less: Cash disposed (59) (2,514) (8,271)
Deferred sales proceeds (1,000) - -
Available-for-sale securities received - - -

Cash flow on disposal net of cash 961 8,848 135,071

The results, assets and liabilities of divested operations are summarized in note 21.

In 2004, Millicom sold its interest in its operation in Argentina and in 20083 its interest in its operation in Colombia. In 2002, Millicom
disposed of MIC Systems, including MACH, its GSM clearing house, and disposed of its operation in the Philippines.
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28 Non-cash investing and financing activities

2004 2003 2002
Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Investing activities:
Revaluation of marketable securities (127,158) 246,760 (57,813)
Acquisition of El Salvador - 51,371 -
Acquisition of licenses 221,246 - -
Financing activities:
Redemption of debt - (150,350) (42,247)
Issuance of capital 67,986 1,181 -
Payment of debt to shareholders - 2,394 -

29 Commitment and contingencies

The Company and its operations are contingently liable with respect to lawsuits and other matters that arise in the normal course of
business. As of December 31, 2004, Millicom’s consolidated share of these matters that have not been provided totaled $72,635,000 of
which $438,000 relate to joint ventures. Management is of the opinion that while it is impossible to ascertain the ultimate legal and financial

liability with respect to these contingencies, the ultimate outcome of these contingencies is not anticipated to have a material effect
Group’s financial position and operations.

Tele2 AB series B shares

on the

The Tele2 AB series B (“Tele2”) shares underlying the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes (note 18) have been lent to Deutsche Bank AG
London pursuant to a securities lending arrangement. Millicom Telecommunications SA is obligated to deliver Tele2 shares upon exchange

of the 5% Mandatory Exchangeable Notes even in the event of a failure of Deutsche Bank AG London to redeliver to Millicom
Telecommunications SA Tele2 shares.

MACH
In November 2002, Milicom completed the sale of Multinational Automated Clearing House SA (“MACH”). Following examination of

the books and records of MACH subsequent to purchase, the buyers have claimed a reduction in the purchase price to reflect a claimed
lower balance sheet value, as per the terms of the purchase agreement. Millicom’s management is still examining this claim and does not

expect there to be a significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Debt pledges and guarantees
Details of debt pledges and guarantees are contained in note 18.

Operational environment

Millicom has operations in emerging markets, namely Asia, Latin America and Africa, where the regulatory, political, technological and
economic environments are evolving. As a result, there are uncertainties that may affect future operations, the ability to conduct business,
foreign exchange transactions and debt repayments and which may impact upon agreements with other parties. In the normal course of
business, Millicom is involved in discussions regarding taxation, interconnect, license renewals and tariffing arrangements, which can have

a significant impact on the long-term economic viability of its operations.

Lease commitments
Operating leases The Group has the following annual operating lease commitments as of December 31, 2004 and 2003.

2004 2003
US$'000 US$'000

Operating lease commitments
Within:  one year 7,035 5,992
Between: one - two years 4,877 4,501
two — three years 4,946 3,863
three — four years 3,641 4,186
four — five years 3,232 3,183
After: five years 9,784 7,637
Total 33,515 29,362

Operating lease expense was $12,471,000 in 2004 (2003: $8,624,000; 2002: $10,527,000).
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29 Commitment and contingencies continued

Finance leases Future minimum payments on the finance leases are as follows:

2004 2003
US$'000 US$°000

Finance lease repayments
Within:  one year 214 137
Between: one - two years 202 22
two — three years 207 1
three — four years 214 -
four — five years 214 -
After: five years - -
Total 1,051 160

The finance leases are comprised mainly of lease agreements relating to vehicles used by the Group.

Capital commitments

The Company and its subsidiaries and joint ventures have a fixed commitment to purchase network equipment, land and buildings and
other fixed assets for a value of $91,848,000 (2003: $39,472,000) of which $13,939,000 (2003: $10,779,000) relates to joint ventures,
from a number of suppliers.

As of December 31, 2004, as part of the 2002 and 2003 amendments (note 3) Comvik International (Vietham) AB still needs to disburse,
before the end of the revenue sharing agreement on May 18, 2005, approximately $27,639,000, of which $21,908,000 are already
ordered and included in the commitment described above.

Dividends
The ability of the Company to make dividend payments is subject to, among other things, the terms of the indebtedness, local legal
restrictions and the ability to repatriate funds from Millicom’s various joint ventures.

Contingent assets

Due to the late delivery by a supplier of network equipment in Central and South America, Millicom is entitled to a total compensation for
suffered damages amounting to approximately $9.8 million. This compensation is in the form of discount vouchers on future purchases of
network equipment. The recognition of the compensation as “Other operating income” occurs when the network equipment purchased is
delivered. As of December 31, 2004, approximately $6.5 million of compensation is expected to be recognized as other operating income
in the first and second quarters of 2005. In 2004, Millicom recognized as “Other operating income” compensation of $3.3 million.

30 Related party transactions

a) Remuneration of the directors and senior executives

Principles The remuneration of the members of the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) is comprised of an annual fee and
stock options. The annual fee and the number of stock options granted are proposed by the Board and approved by the shareholders
at the Annual General Meeting of shareholders (the “AGM”).

The remuneration of the President and Chief Executive Officer (the “CEQ”) and other senior executives comprises an annual base salary,
bonuses, stock options, other benefits and social security contributions. The CEO also receives a pension contribution. “Other senior
executives” includes the Chief Operating Officer, the Senior Executive Vice President, the Executive Vice President Operations, the Chief
Financial Controller, the Chief of Finance — Global Operations, the cluster managers for South East Asia, South Asia, Central America and
South America. The bonus and stock options programs are based on actual performance (including individual and Company performance).
Options are granted once a year by the shareholders at the AGM following the recommendation of the Board. For 2004, the annual base
salary and other benefits of the CEO were approved by the Chairman of the Board, and the annual base salary and other benefits of other
senior executives were set by the CEQ. The bonus for 2004 for senior executives was approved by the Compensation Committee. For
2005, the remuneration of all senior executives is approved by the Compensation Committee composed of four members of the Board.

Remuneration and pensions

2004 The remuneration charge for 2004 of the Chairman of the Board (the “Chairman”) was $56,000 and a total of $315,000 for the other
members of the Board. In 2004, 20,000 stock options were granted to the Chairman and 120,000 to the other members of the Board at
an exercise price equal to the market price at date of grant plus a mark-up of 10%. As of December 31, 2004, the Chairman held 20,000
stock options and the other members of the Board held 465,600 stock options.
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30 Related party transactions continued

The remuneration charge of the CEO for 2004 was $1,988,000 of which bonus amounted to $497,300. The pension insurance charge

of the CEO for 2004 amounted to $1,370,000 of which $396,000 related to the 2004 service cost and interest and $974,000 represented
the difference between the actuarial liability and the plan assets. Future contributions to the pension insurance of the CEO are based on

a service cost and interest paid to a third-party insurance company. The yearly contribution is based on the projected entitlement at the
time of retirement and is based on an average of the annual base salary of previous years and length of service with the Company.

As of December 31, 2004, the pension actuarial liability amounted to $3,827,000 and the pension plan assets amounted to $2,853,000.
The net pension liability of $974,000 is recorded under the caption “Other non-current liabilities”. In 2004, 50,000 options were granted

to the CEO at an exercise price equal to the market price at date of grant plus a mark-up of 10%. As of December 31, 2004,

the CEO held 1,561,100 stock options.

The remuneration charge for the other senior executives (nine executives) for 2004 was a total of $3,612,300 of which bonuses amounted
to $953,700 and other benefits amounted to $682,800. No contributions to pension funds were made for other senior executives. In 2004,
152,100 options were granted to the other senior executives at an exercise price equal to the market price at date of grant plus a mark-up
of 10%. As of December 31, 2004, the other senior executives held 710,000 stock options.

2003 The remuneration for 2003 of the Chairman was $96,000 and a total of $247,500 for the other members of the Board. In 2003,
34,000 stock options were granted to the Chairman and 136,000 to the other members of the Board at an exercise price equal to the
market price at date of grant. As of December 31, 2003, the Chairman held 634,000 stock options and the other members of the Board
held 368,700 stock options.

The remuneration charge of the CEO during 2003 was $1,749,000 of which bonus amounted to $606,000. The pension insurance cost
of the CEO for 2003 amounted to $1,636,000. In 2003, 600,000 options were granted to the CEO at an exercise price equal to the
market price at date of grant. As of December 31, 20083, the CEO held 1,600,000 stock options.

The remuneration charge for 2003 for the other senior executives (ten executives, including in 2003 the cluster manager for Africa) was

a total of $3,988,700 of which bonuses amounted to $1,173,800 and other benefits of $662,400. No contributions to pension funds were
made to other senior executives. 325,300 stock options were granted in 2003 to other senior executives at an exercise price equal to the
market price at date of grant. As of December 31, 2003, the other senior executives held 948,300 stock options.

Severance payments If employment of senior executives is terminated by Millicom, severance payment of up to 12 months salary is payable.

Other From time to time, Millicom has allowed its senior executives to participate in its operations. The following participations and options
are held by senior executives:

Share options totaling 1% of the outstanding share capital in Millicom International BV are held by Mr Beuls, President and Chief Executive
Officer of Millicom (note 17).

In Millicom’s operations in Vietham, Mr MA Zaman, a Senior Vice President of Millicom, owns 20% of Comvik International (Vietnam) AB.
In Millicom’s operations in Cambodia, Mr Zaman owns 3.1% of CamGSM Company Limited and 3% of Royal Telecam International Limited.
In Laos, Mr Zaman owns 3.9% of Millicom Laos. Mr Zaman holds the right to acquire an equity ownership in certain countries in the event
he is able to obtain a license for Millicom.

b) Kinnevik

The Company’s principal shareholder is Investment AB Kinnevik and subsidiaries (“Kinnevik”). Kinnevik is a Swedish holding company with
interests in the telecommunications, media, publishing and paper industries. As of December 31, 2004, Kinnevik owned approximately
35.6% of Millicom.

On December 31, 1995 Millicom acquired 17.7% of MACH from Kinnevik. The consideration, which was to have a minimum present
value of $5,000,000 at December 31, 1995, consisted of (i) an initial payment of $1,000,000 plus interest, at the ruling market rate, for
the month of January 1996, (i) seven additional payments for each of the financial years 1996 to 2002, calculated as 17.7% of MACH’s
pre-tax profit for the relevant year and payable in April of the following year, and (i) a final payment payable in April 2003, calculated as
the higher of (a) the sum of the seven additional payments multiplied by a factor of 1.3 minus the initial payment or (b) the amount required
to make the present value of all payments at December 31, 1995 equal to $5,000,000. The final payment was made in common stock

of Millicom. In 2002 an amount of $3,958,000 due to Kinnevik was included in the balance sheet under the heading “Amounts due to
shareholders”. In addition, as of December 31, 2002, Milicom owed $63,000 for additional charges. The balance was settled in 2003.

In May 2002, Millicom sold a 17% interest in MIC Systems BV, the parent company of MACH to Kinnevik BV for $17,000,000.

During 2002, Kinnevik purchased Millicom 13.5% Notes (note 18) on the open market with a face value of $44,000,000. Millicom then
exchanged these for $1,500,000 cash and 672,016 Tele2 AB series B shares at market prices.
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During the course of 2002, Millicom sold an additional 6,177,369 Tele2 AB series B shares at market prices to Kinnevik for a value
of $104,295,000.

During 2004, Kinnevik purchased 5,600,000 Millicom shares of the Company of which 4,050,000 in the share offering on December 7,
2004 (note 17).

The Group maintains corporate bank accounts at Banque Invik, a subsidiary of Kinnevik, through which it makes payments and receives
cash in the normal course of business. As of December 31, 2004, the Group had current accounts, time deposits, blocked deposits and
a bank facility of $3,000,000 at Banque Invik.

c) Tele2 AB

In November 2001, Millicom sold 100% of its interests in FORA Telecom BV, its Russian cellular telephone operations to Tele2 AB for

a consideration of $80 million in Tele2 AB series B shares plus a maximum equivalent of $30 million in cash or additional Tele2 AB series
B shares, depending on the outcome of GSM license applications for three of Millicom’s cellular telephone operations in Russia. The sale
resulted in a $6,693,000 gain on the disposal in 2001 (note 23). During 2002, Millicom obtained the necessary GSM licenses referred to
above and received the additional proceeds of $30 million in cash. In addition, certain loans for which Millicom was liable were settled at
less than their carrying value. The gain realized in obtaining the licenses and settling the loans net of costs incurred in the acquisition of
the licenses, amounted to $30,859,000 in 2002.

d) Great Universal and Modern Holdings

As of December 31, 1998, the Group, through its subsidiary MIC-USA inc. (“MIC-USA”), had a 100% temporary and restricted
shareholding in Great Universal. On December 31, 1999, MIC-USA transferred its 100% ownership and related rights in Great Universal
to Great Universal LLC 1999 Trust for a consideration of $5,027,000, corresponding to the net book value of Millicom’s investment in
Great Universal. During 2002, Millicom recorded an impairment loss for 100% of this asset due to uncertainty concerning its recoverability
(note 9). The rights and obligations of MIC-USA toward Great Universal were assigned to Great Universal LLC. Great Universal continues
to indemnify Millicom against certain contingent liabilities of Millicom. Great Universal is currently engaged in the communications,
information technology, teleservices and media industries primarily in the United States.

In June 1999, Great Universal effected a reorganization where it spun off its subsidiaries into two separate businesses being Great
Universal Inc. and Modern Holdings. Great Universal LLC holds 100% of common shares in Great Universal Inc. and 52.7% of common
shares in Modern Holdings. Millicom also has a direct ownership of 11.6% of the share capital of Modern Holdings. These investments
are recorded as non-current available-for-sale securities (note 9).

Millicom does not consolidate its investments in Great Universal and Modern Holdings since the restrictions on their ability to distribute
dividends is considered a severe long-term restriction that significantly impairs their ability to transfer funds to Millicom. Further, due to the
existence of warrants, enabling the warrant holders to obtain control over Great Universal and Modern Holdings, Millicom considers that
it does not control these companies.

e) Services purchased and sold to affiliated companies
The following sales and purchases and outstanding balances occurred with companies affiliated to Millicom. The services purchased and
supplied covered fraud detection, network and IT support, acquisition of assets and customer care systems.
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30 Related party transactions continued

Millicom had the following payables to related parties and made purchases from related parties as follows:

Amount payable as of

Purchases in year December 31,

2004 2003 2004 2003
US$000 Us$'000 US$000 Us$'000
Applied Sales Management - - - -
Applied Value 81 369 - 24
AVI 403 - 70 -
Banque Invik 665 937 57 348
Bassett 376 451 130 40
Ephibian - 24 - 14
Foreign Value 1,859 730 - -
Fischer Partners 37 - - -
Great Universal 192 - 78 -
Kinnevik 5 - - -
Metro 21 - - -
Modern Treuhand 569 - 415 -
Modern Times Group 5 - 1 -
Netcom Consultants 1,129 352 - -
Praesidium 13 50 - -
Procure-it-right 978 1,384 8 72
Search Value 257 159 - 38
Shared Services 146 - 34 -
Shared Value 680 638 5 41
Tele2 AB 234 247 177 31
3C Communications Intl 233 182 - -
7,883 5,523 975 608

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, Millicom had the following receivables from related parties:
2004 2003
US$000 US$:000
Kinnevik 154 154
Metro - 247
Millicom Technologies Ltd 83 -
Modern Holdings 1,383 1,690
Modern Times Group 265 265
Netcom 8 16
Shared Value 18 18
Stonebrook Enterprises 156 156
Tele2 AB - 359
2,067 2,905




31 Earnings (loss) per common share

Earnings (loss) per common share are comprised as follows (i):
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2004 2003 2002
Net profit (loss) attributable to shareholders (US$’000) 68,241 178,823 (385,143)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year (‘000) 83,335 65,312 65,272
Basic (loss) earnings per share (US$) 0.82 2.74 (5.90)
Net profit (loss) attributable to shareholders (US$’000) 68,241 178,823 (385,143)
Interest expense on convertible debt (US$’000) 1,217 3,476 -
Net profit (loss) used to determine diluted earnings per share (US$’000) 69,458 182,299 (385,143)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year (‘000) 83,335 65,312 65,272
Adjustments for:
Assumed conversion of convertible debt (‘000) (ii) 6,462 15,186 -
Share options (‘000) (iii) 515 2 -
Weighted average number of shares and potential dilutive
shares outstanding during the year (‘000) 90,312 80,500 65,272
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share (US$) 0.77 2.26 (5.90)

i) All share amounts have been adjusted to reflect the reverse stock split approved on February 16, 2004 (see note 17).

ii) For 2003, the number of shares for the assumed conversion of convertible debt represents the weighted average number of
convertible shares in the year that would result if the remaining principal amount of the 2% PIK Notes had been converted into
Millicom’s common shares on May 8, 2003. For 2004, potential ordinary shares that have been converted into ordinary shares

during the reporting period are included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share from the beginning of the period to the date

of conversion. From the date of conversion, the resulting shares are included in both the basic and diluted earnings per share.

i) As of December 31, 2004, the Group had 802,303 (2003: 1,791,961; 2002: 1,956,204) stock options that were not included in the
computation of diluted earnings per share because to do so would have been anti-dilutive for the period presented.

32 Subsequent events

In January 2005 Millicom issued an aggregate principal amount of $200 million of 4% Convertible Bonds due 2010 convertible into
ordinary shares and/or SDRs. The net proceeds of the offering were paid and settled on January 7, 2005 in the amount of $195,875,000.

33 Subsequent events (unaudited)

On March 2, 2005 the registration statement of the 10% Senior Notes (note 18(d)) was declared effective and the special interest charge

ceased to accrue.
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the shareholders of

Millicom International Cellular SA

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Millicom International Cellular SA and its subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003 and the related consolidated statements of profit and loss, consolidated statements of cash flows
and consolidated statements of changes in shareholders’ equity for the three years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements’
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits, the financial statements referred to above give a true and fair view of the financial position of Millicom
International Cellular SA and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 and the results of their operations, cash flows and
changes in shareholders’ equity for the three years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as published by the International Accounting Standards Board.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Sarl
Réviseur d’entreprises
Luxembourg, February 24, 2005
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